KaBa )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
September 10, 2020
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the August 13, 2020 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Minutes from the August 27, 2020 Special Board Meeting

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more than three
(3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During this time, you will
be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome fo make an appointment
with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on
November 9, 2017)

5. Business

Inter-local Agreement (update)

Office Security (update)

New Member Application (update)
General Insurance Renewal
Medical/Dental/Vision Insurance Renewal / In Lieu of Medical
Resolution to Opt Out of PA 152
STD/LTD/Life Insurance (informational)
Permit Fee Schedule - Electrical

Budget 2021

KABA Board Positions (discussion)

T STe Mo o0 T

6. Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports
b. Financial Reports
¢. Building Report
d. Permit Lists



kaBA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

7. Board Member Comments
8. Staff Member Comments

9. Adjournment



Minutes From:

eAugust 13, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

eAugust 27, 2020
KABA Board of Directors
Special Meeting




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOOQ, MI
August 13, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Steve Leuty / Alternate Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representative from City of Parchment
Scott Hess, Representative from Pine Grove Township

Lysanne Harma / Representative from Richla Q?Township
Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio Board %r

o///%////

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Attorn .y,/é/o’ ];;” u
Coordinator/Recording Secretary, Penny Cassidy. //}//// /%////Z//

o .
l‘h///é//'/{/o approve the///a%/////énd

Approval of Agenda — A mction was made by Ms. Ha a as presented, seconded

by Ms. Mohney, and carried with a vote of 5-0. ///// //////fxfl//ff%//
//

«
é/?fglnutes from the July

eger and Office

R

. Mr. Emmori$;to approve tﬁ,
9, 2020 Board Meeting as presented, seconded by Mr. Lel#/ zand.arried with a vote 6f/5:0

Citizen Comments — There were no Cltlz%,//’/; me ////,

% /' // /%/// 2

BUSINESS: ) 5
a. Inter-local Agreement - Mr. Alwine'in 0 > Board Merﬁb,’;é/"rs,,the inter-local agreement has
been approved b\%/////j/t///é////ij/b jurisdiction’s B //ﬁ/////%:%e do//é//ﬁ/r”hent is circulating for signatures
at each jurisdic’g;//é)///':;// @Z% 7 //////////

b. Office Security —MrzAlwine provided an uﬁ({gﬁg on the progress for the office security.

C. //////9//////////////////// em@% li atl,,g//!/}/y%Dlsc ,,/g//;}on on the City of Galesburg’s New Member
gg/};géﬁon to jdi'r,j//{//@///lSA conﬁ[/}}}e/gced . Ms’.éamgp//p//gvﬁotioned to withdraw the recommendation to
&ccept City of Galesblrg's New Member Application to join KABA, based on new information

i,

Df%/% ed by the Mr.wﬁﬁ/fﬁ;in/e, secor{(’:lgi by Mr. Leuty and carried with a vote of 5-0.
47,5//?% ,Z//, K i,
v 3 /4///{//

Financial and Byilding Reports’; Ms. Mohn {//‘inquired on the Blue Cross Blue Shield’s July payment from

the Reconciliation‘é'l, that reflects / ugust 2020 & Covid Relief (May 2020) in the description. Ms. Cassidy

offered the details regafﬁ;liug the redzl/%fion to the monthly BCBS premium in May because of COVID-19.
KABA Board Member C lﬁ////g///i/;;.//—’ Mr. Hess & Ms. Mohney informed the Board to foresee selecting a
replacement representative for.Pine Grove Township and Comstock Township, as they will not be running for

re-election in their respectful jurisdictions.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine provided an update on the overall operations since re-opening from
COVID shut down and the upcoming commercial projects.

There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:00 PM.

Drafted: August 13, 2020
Approved:




MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
August 27, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the special meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:04 P.M. via audio conference call.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Chester Emmons, Secretary / Representative from City of Parchment
Scott Hess / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Lysanne Harma / Representative from Richland?Township

Absent: Denise Barrons, At Large Ex-Officio

Also present: Building Official, Mike Alwine. ) ////
_
Approval of Agenda — A motion was made by Ms. Ha/%//////{o approve the{///ﬁf@ja as presented, seconded
by Mr. Hess, roll call vote was taken and carried wit] Zé/%te of 5-0. ////’/////////
)
2

Citizen Comments ~ There were no citizen comments///%///
Y
BUSINESS: ‘b . /

a. New Member Application — A LD /////%/i/scussio » Mri Hess motioned to approve the Village of
Richland’s new member amlication%ﬁ%co%{%ﬁl//;}/y Ms. Mill%} call was taken and carried with a
vote 5-0, ////// /////}/4/7/ ///Z///‘

o / , o
KABA Board Member Co/////,/{//{ff”f”'— //%//// ///////// .
There was no further blg//)/{/;;//é/g and //f/ﬁ/{//é//g;/?eeting wg’/é’;}%y// ed at{//%{@%imately 2;21 PM,
Prepared By: Penny Cassil/////\///g//% ﬁice Co%/é/inator //44//
Drafted: ‘ /}%gju/St 31, 2///56/?// ////////75///////// | . ////////
Approved ///////%////////////// 0 ////’é/,,;;’/’{/y/////// /%%/




General Insurance Renewal
EMC Insurance

2019-2020:

Package Premium $8806
CyberSolutions $992
Commercial Property $533

Mechanical Inspector — Hayes $122

Building Inspector ~ Turner $104

Electrical Inspector — Wood $79
$10,636

2020-2021
Package Premium $11,223




Michigan Municipal Insurance Coverage Proposal

For

Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority

Kalamazoo County

October 1* 2020 to October 1% 2021

Geoffrey G. Lansky

Ted HartHlel Agency

5840 King Highway
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
Since 1977

A EMC Insurance Companies



Ted Hartleb Agency

Service Guarantee!

“Our Pledge”
To listen to our clients needs, wants, and concerns in regards to their insurance and benefits.

Provide our business partners with the highest quality of insurance products available to us in the
market place based on their insurance needs.

Provide our business partners with continuing education of what products they are purchasing,
what insurance products are available to them, and how those products can better serve them.

Provide our business partners access to us for questions, renewals, and claims. We give our clients
our cell phone numbers so one of us can be reached at your convenience twenty-four hours per day,

seven days per week.

Provide our business partners employees with continuing education of the employee benefits that
have been purchased for them on their behalf.

Assist employees with questions, problems and concerns regarding their employee benefits.

To always employ individuals who are educated and licensed in the field of insurance and who are
committed to making our business partners their number one priority!

For thirty five years the Ted Hartleb Agency has had one goal and that is to give you, our clients, the
best service that we can offer, you can count on us to be there for you!

We are proud to provide quality insurance programs from Employers Mutual Insurance Company,
Grange Insurance, Michigan Millers Mutual Insurance Company, Safeco Insurance Company,
Wolverine, Liberty Mutual, West Bend, Progressive, Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan, and many

others.

Insuring your Municipalities, Fairs and Festivals, Public School Systems, Businesses, Benefits,
Home and Auto, etc...

Please Call Us and Ask How We Can Assist Your Insurance Needs.
269-385-5911

SECURITIES OFFERED THROUGH:
Michigan Secuvrities, Ine.

21415 Civic Center Drive, Suite 200
Southfield, MI 48076
248-358-4393
Member FINRA/SIPC

A EMC Insurance Companies



A EMC Insurance Group Inc

EMC INSURANCE GROUP INC.
NAMED TO FORBES.COM 100
MOST TRUSTWORTHY COMPANIES LIST

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Contact: Lisa Hamilton (Media)
515-345-7589

Steve Walsh (EMCI Investors)
515-345-2515

EMC Insurance Group Inc. on 50 Most Trustworthy Financial Companies List by Forbes

DES MOINES, Iowa (Aug. 26, 2016) — For the third consecutive year, EMC Insurance Group Inc. (EMCI)* is
listed on the 50 Most Trustworthy Financial Companies list, announced by Forbes. EMCI achieved an
accounting and governance risk (AGR) score of 84 in the small-cap category. EMCI was previously listed on the
Forbes 100 Most Trustworthy Companies list in 2013.

MSCI ESG Research compiled the list separate from the Forbes 100 Most Trustworthy Companies list. To create
the list, MSCI ESG Research reviewed nearly 700 publicly-traded North American financial companies with
market caps of $250 million or greater for the year ending December 2015. MSCI ESG Research considers
accounting and governance behaviors, including high-risk events, revenue and expense recognition methods,
SEC actions and bankruptcy risk in scoring a company’s credibility. An AGR number is then given to each
company and is the final composite by which organizations are scored. “We highlight companies that are most
transparent and reporting accurately on their financial outcomes, whether good or bad,” states MSCI ESG
Research.

The entire list and article can be found here: http://ow.ly/C09M303g24f

*About EMC Insurance Group Inc.

EMC Insurance Group Inc. (EMCI) is a publicly held insurance holding company with operations in property
and casualty insurance and reinsurance. EMCI was formed in 1974 and became publicly held in 1982. The
company’s common stock trades on the Global Select Market tier of the NASDAQ Stock Market under the
symbol EMCI. EMCI’s parent company is Employers Mutual Casualty Company (EMCC). EMCI and EMCC,
together with their subsidiary and affiliated companies, operate under the trade name EMC Insurance
Companies. For more information, visit www.emecins.com/ir.

3

A EMC nsurance Companies



About EMC Insurance Companies

EMC Insurance Companies is among the top 50 insurance organizations in the country based on net written
premium, with more than 2,100 employees. The company was organized in 1911 to write workers’
compensation protection in lowa. Today, EMC provides property and casualty insurance products and services
throughout the United States and writes reinsurance contracts worldwide. Operating under the trade name
EMC Insurance Companies, Employers Mutual Casualty Company and one or more of its affiliated companies is
licensed in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. For more information, visit Www.emcins.com and
www.CountonEMC.com.

--end--

EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES JUMPS TO NUMBER 2 IN 40 BEST COMPANIES FOR LEADERS

(December 29, 2016) — For the fourth consecutive year, EMC is listed as one of the best 40 companies for
leaders in the January/February 2016 issue of Chief Executive magazine. EMC ranks 2™ this year, jumping
from 4" in 2015, and remains listed among notable companies including GE, IBM and P&G.

The annual ranking is based on a survey of organizations worldwide conducted by Chief Executive in
cooperation with Chally Group Worldwide. The companies are scored on the following criteria:

Having a formal leadership process in place

Commitment of the CEO to leadership development

Percent of senior and middle management positions filled by internal candidates
Number of companies that report recruiting from the company

A shareholder performance metric

St o

LIST OF COMPANIES (TOP 15 OF 40)

GENERAL ELECTRICAL
EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES
HITACHI DATA SYSTEMS
IBM
JOHNSON CONTROLS
VF CORPORATION
VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS
3M
P&G
. DOW CHEMICALS
. OWENS CORNING
. LAFARGEHOLCIM
. FLUOR
WIPRO
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES

1000 =1 Oy L B L3 N e

L T Ty S
Lh_-hl.»-ll\.)'—'o

4

A EMC nsurance Companies



)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

Features
of the

EMC PUBLIC ENTITY PROGRAM

Designed Exclusively for Michigan Public Entities

100% of Covered Risk is with Insurance Company — NO POOLING

Non-Assessable

Higher Limits Available Upon Request

Local Loss Control Services Available

Local Claims Service

Underwriting of Risk done in Michigan

EMC — Providing Insurance Products for over 100 years

EMC — Insuring Municipalities for over 40 years

10) EMC - Over $4,000,000,000 in assets

11) EMC - A Proud American Company!

5

A EMC Insurance Companices



SERVICE COMPANIES

MARKETING AND SERVICE:

Ted Hartleb Agency
5840 King Highway
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
269-385-5911
269-385-3370 (fax)

Your Service Agent is: Geoffrey G. Lansky
Your in office Account Manager is: Rob Koets

INSURANCE CARRIER:

EMC INSURANCE COMPANY
PO BOX 30546
Lansing, MI 48909
800-292-1320 (toll free)

*Office established in Michigan since 1940

CLAIMS AND LOSS CONTROL ADMINISTRATION:

EMC INSURANCE COMPANY
PO BOX 30546
Lansing, MI 48909
800-292-1320 (toll free)

6

A EMC nsurance Companies



Loss Control Services

As an EMC policyholder, you have preferred access to extensive loss control information and
resources. All loss control services are free of charge and include:

Safety Video Library—Online access to hundreds of safety videos

Compliance Benchmarking—Receive on-site surveys with reports of potential violations
Environmental Health Services—Identify workplace risks with recommendations
Ergonomic Assessments—Assess employee work stations

Fleet EMC—Learn about defensive driving and DOT regulations

Loss Control Insights—Free monthly online newsletter focused on loss control
Partnership Services—Develop cost-effective safety solutions

Review of Safety Programs—Evaluate programs to comply with industry standards
Safety Talks and Safety Signs—Download hundreds of talks and signs

Security Consulting—Develop an emergency response plan

Training Certificates—Create certificates for employees who complete training courses

Claims Services

An insurance claim has a financial and personal impact. That’s why our primary goal is to handle your
claim as fairly and quickly as possible, regardless of the type or size. Claims services include:

e o ¢ o o

Weekly workers’ compensation meetings to discuss difficult claims and new laws

Quarterly educational meetings for claims staff

Adjuster credibility

Open communication with insureds throughout the claims process

Reduced medical costs with PPOs, prescription programs and a medical claims review unit
Chiropractic care, physical/occupational therapy, inpatient and outpatient hospitalization and
diagnostic procedure reviews

Insured, claimant and medical provider contact made within 24 hours of claim receipt
Experienced nurses, life care planning and input on complex medical issues

Attorney Services

The law firm of Zausmer, August & Caldwell, P.C. provides free advice to EMC municipal clients.
Licensed attorney Heidi Hudson will work with you directly and can be reached at 248-851-4111.
Heidi has experience with labor and employment law, school law, insurance defense and fraud claims.
Free advice is offered on issues such as:

Litigation

Employment

Drafting, interpretation and enforcement of ordinances and charters

Land use, zoning and permits

Property acquisitions and conveyances

Facilitation of public works, including bidding, contracts, construction monitoring and disputes
Review and preparation of municipal policies

Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information Act compliance

Inter-government and shared service agreements

Enforcement of construction, fire, property maintenance and other codes

7

A EMC nsurance Companices



COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY PROPERTY COVERAGE

BUILDING LIMIT $500,000
BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY $101,508
PROPERTY IN THE OPEN AVAILABLE
SPECIAL CAUSE OF LOSS

PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE $250
BUSINESS INCOME & EXTRA EXPENSE ALS
EARTHQUAKE (subject to a 10% deductible) AVAILABLE
SEWER BACK UP (per occurrence) $100,000
VALUABLE PAPERS AND RECORDS $500,000
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (at each premise) $250,000
MONEY AND SECURITIES (on and off each premise) $10,000

*Schedule of Properties Provided with application and issued with policy

PROPERTY COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:

1) Allsigns and fences within 1000 feet of covered property are included in the building limit

2) Personal Property within 1000 feet of premises: covered

3) Debris Removal: up to an additional $250,000.

4) Ordinance and Law coverage included in building limit

5) Electronic Data and Interruption of Computer Operations : $100,000 annual aggregate

6) Fire Extinguisher System Recharge — unlimited

7) Fire Department Service Charge: $50,000

8) Pollutant Cleanup and Removal: $100,000 annual aggregate

9) Personal Property of Others: $100,000

10) Cost of Taking Inventory - $50,000 per occurrence limit

11) Direct damage to utility services - $1,000,000 sub limit

12) Changes or extremes in temperature or humidity - $25,000 per occurrence

13) Unreported Buildings and Structures - $50,000 for any one occurrence

14) Appurtenant Buildings and Structures - $500,000

15) Newly acquired or constructed buildings $2,000,000 limit 120 days

16) Newly acquired personal property $2,000,000 limit 120 days

17) Personal Effects Limit - $100,000

18) Property in transit - $250,000 limit

19) Outdoor property tree, shrub or plants: $500,000 total, $1,000 max per each

20) Arson Reward: $25,000

21) Lock Replacement and Re-Keying - $25,000

22) Legal Liability including personal property: $250,000

23) Fine Arts Limit - $100,000

24) Expediting Expenses - $100,000

25) Non-owned detached trailers on premises: $15,000

26) Building Foundations and Pilings Limit — up to 10% of building limit not to exceed $1,000,000 per
occurrence

27) Underground Fiber Optic Cable — coverage provided at policy limit subject to a $2,500 deductible

28) Emergency services commandeered property: $500,000

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to the coverage document.
8

A EMC Insurance Companics



INLAND MARINE
LIMIT OF SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT
LIMIT OF UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT
PROPERTY IN TRANSIT
DEDUCTIBLE

*Any equipment with a replacement cost value over $5,000 must be scheduled on the policy.

*Schedule of equipment provided at application and policy issuance.

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

HARDWARE

SOFTWARE

PROTECTION AND CONTROL SYSTEMS
REPRODUCTION EQUIPMENT
TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT

EXTRA EXPENSE

PROPERTY IN TRANSIT

DEDUCTIBLE

EARTH MOVEMENT AND VOLCANIC DEDUCTIBLE
MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN DEDUCTIBLE
ELECTRICAL AND POWER SUPPLY DISTRUBANCE DEDUCTIBLE

AVAILABLE
$15,000
$15,000
$250

$50,000
$60,000
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
$50,000
$110,000
$250

$5,000
$2,500
$2,500

$101,508
$250

$10,000
$250

$100,000
INCLUDED

$25,000

BOILER AND MACHINERY
(MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN COVERAGE)
LIMIT OF INSURANCE
DEDUCTIBLE
CRIME COVERAGE
COVERAGE IN ADDITION TO PRIMARY PROPERTY COVERAGE
AT EACH NAMED LOCATION
DEDUCTIBLE
*Includes mysterious disappearance, Forgery or Alteration, Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud and Money Orders & Counterfeit Money
BOND COVERAGE
EMPLOYEE BLANKET BOND ($1,000 deductible applies)
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE
PUBLIC OFFICIALS BONDS
TREASURER
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to the coverage document.

9

A EMC [nsurance Companies

AVAILABLE



COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY AUTO POLICY

LIMIT OF LIABILITY $1,000,000
HIRED AND NON OWNED AUTO COVERAGE INCLUDED
HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL VEHICLE DAMAGE COVERAGE $75,000

1) Elected Official Vehicle Endorsement: Up to a $1,000 deductible reimbursement or repair of a
Elected Officials personal vehicle if it is involved in an accident and there is physical damage to
their vehicle

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
10

A EMC Insurance Companies



COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY LIABILITY COVERAGE

PER OCCURRENCE LIMIT $1,000,000
AGGREGATE LIMIT $3,000,000
DEDUCTIBLE NONE
DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU $500,000
MEDICAL EXPENSE LIMIT $10,000
PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIMIT $1,000,000
PRODUCTS AND COMPLETED OPERATIONS AGGREGATE LIMIT $3,000,000
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY  ($1,000 deductible) AVAILABLE

A) Bodily Injury Included (broadened definition)
B) Personal Injury Included
C) Property Damage Included

ADDITIONALLY NAMED:

The “Persons Covered” provision of the Comprehensive Public Entity Liability coverage also includes the
following while acting “on behalf of” or “in the interest of”” the Named Entity.

1) Any member of the governing body of the named Entity
2) Any member of the board/commission of the named Entity
3) Any elected or appointed official of the named Entity

4) Any employee of the named Entity

5) Any volunteer of the named Entity

ADDITIONALLY INCLUDED:

1) Personal injury includes hazard groups:
a) Detention, Imprisonment, Malicious Prosecution
b) Wrongful Entry or Eviction or other Invasion of the Right of Private Occupancy
¢) A Publication or Utterance of a Libel, Slander or other Defamatory or Disparaging Material
2) Contractual Liability — Coverage for the Entity When it Becomes Legally Obligated for Liability
Assumed Through an Approved Contractual Agreement
3) Advertising Injury Liability — Includes Slogan Infringement
4) Host Liquor Liability — Includes Incidental Giving and Serving
5) Broad Form Property Damage Liability '
6) Extended Bodily Injury — bodily injury, sickness or disease sustained by a person, including mental
anguish or death resulting from bodily injury, sickness or disease
7) Incidental Medical Malpractice
8) EMT/EMS coverage - Available
9) Fellow Employee Exclusion — Deleted
10) Lakes or Reservoirs — Available
11) Cemetery Professional — Available
12) Vicarious Liability — Included
13) Independent Contractor's — Designated by Entity
14) Care, custody and control exclusion waived (will include vehicles)
15) Broad Liability coverage available for all electric, gas, sewer and water utility operations
16) Sewer back up coverage — optional

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
11

A EMC [nsurance Companies



COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY ERRORS AND OMMISSION COVERAGE

EMC LINEBACKER FORM

PER OCCURRENCE LIMIT $1,000,000
AGGREGATE LIMIT $2,000,000
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INCLUDED
WRONGFULACT INCLUDED
DEDUCTIBLE $0

OCCURRENCE FORM

The “Persons Covered” provision of the Comprehensive Public Entity Liability coverage also includes
the following while acting “on behalf of” or “in the interest of”” the Named Entity.

1) Any member of the governing body of the named Entity
2) Any member of the board/commission of the named Entity
3) Any elected or appointed official of the named Entity

4) Any employee of the named Entity

5) Any volunteer of the named Entity

6) Independent Contractors — Designated by Entity

ADDITIONALLY INCLUDED:

Supplementary payments and plaintiff/claimant attorney's fees and expenses

Good Samaritan Coverage - Included

Defense Costs: First Dollar Coverage

Zoning: inverse condemnation, takings - MONETARY DAMAGE COVERAGE: $250,000
**PEFENSE COSTS - OUTSIDE OF POLICY LIMITS

Actual or alleged errors

Misstatements or misleading statement

Act or omission or neglect or breach of duty

Injunctive Relief (non-monetary) NO SUBLIMIT Included

Loss of Salary/Fringe Benefit $75,000/8150,000 Included

** See options page for additional Monetary Damage Coverage Limits for Regulatory Takings and Inverse
Condemnation

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
12

AEMC [nsurance Companices



PUBLIC ENTITY UMBRELLA COVERAGE

LIMIT OF COVERAGE $1,000,000

AGGREGATE LIMIT $1,000,000

SIR $0

EXCESS COVERAGE OVER: GENERAL LIABILITY INCLUDED
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY AVAILABLE
AUTO LIABILITY INCLUDED
ERRORS OR OMISSIONS LIABILITY INCLUDED
WORKERS COMPENSATION INCLUDED

WORKERS COMPENSATION

PROVIDED BY EMC INSURANCE COMPANY

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Each Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Each Employee

*Payrolls provided at application and subject to annual audit

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
13

A EMC Insurance Companies



Recommendations

1) Obtain certificates of Liability and Worker Compensation Insurance from sub contractor's that preform work
on your behalf and/or on your premises,

2) Annually review higher limits of Liability and may be obtained through written request.
3) Aggressively remove ice and snow from walkways and parking lots,

4) Complete proper background checks on new hires.

5) Run Motor Vehicle Records periodically on all employees who drive on your behalf.

6) Annually obtain certificates of insurance from employees who drive on your behalf.

7) Difference In Condition (DIC) Policy — consideration for purchase of coverage for many of the common
exclusions found in a Standard Property Policy.

8) Document any disciplinary action(s) for review with counsel.

9) Regular review of Real and Personal Property Values and Schedules.

10) Regular inspections of vehicles, equipment, fire suppression systems and electrical services.
11) Document all maintenance and inspections.

12) Regular update of employment handbooks, policies and procedures.

13) Regular update of zoning and ordinance laws.

14) Utilize loss control services and establish a time table for implementation.

15) Establish a tree maintenance program or if you already have one, review it to be sure that the Authority is
documenting, cutting down and/or removing dead trees/limbs from Authority Property.

16) Carefully review Business Income and Extra Expense exposures to insure current limits are met with
Authority Board approval.

17) Review your bonding exposures and limits to insure that your bonds provide adequate protection for your
Authority.

18) Cyber Liability is a growing area of litigation for municipalities throughout the country. It is a area of

liability you should discuss and review to determine if this type of protection should be added to the
Authority Insurance Program.

We can provide assistance in helping with many of these recommendations and/or provide options for you based
on written request,

14

A EMC [nsurance Companies



SUMMARY OF COVERAGES AND PREMIUM

1) GENERALY LIABILITY

2) ERRORS AND OMISSIONS

3) PROPERTY

4) INLAND MARINE

5) ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING
6) AUTO LIABILITY

7) BOILER AND MACHINERY (Mechanical Breakdown)
8) CRIME COVERAGE

9) BOND COVERAGE

10) UMBRELLA

11) WORKERS COMPENSATION

PACKAGE PREMIUM

WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM
Optional Coverage:
UMBRELLA
PER OCCURRENCE AGGREGATE
$1,000,000 51,000,000
52,000,000 $2,000,000
$3,000,000 $3,000,000
54,000,000 $4,000,000
$5,000,000 $5,000,000

*Higher limits are available upon request.

PUBLIC OFFICIAL LIABILITY
MONETARY DAMAGE COVERAGE ZONING

$250,000
$500,000
$750,000
51,000,000
PUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS
TREASURER 525,000
DIRECTOR $25,000

15

A& EMC Insurance Companies

INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
SEE BELOW

$8,551
$2,672

$11,223

PREMIUM
INCLUDED
$778

$1,419
$2,025
$2,631

INCLUDED
$230
$459
5689

INCLUDED
$150



KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Acceptance of Insurance Renewal

Effective Date of Policy: October 1%, 2020

Signature Title
PACKAGE PREMIUM

OPTIONAL LIMITS ACCEPTED:

INITIAL LIMIT
MONETARY DAMAGE $
UMBRELLA $
DIRECTOR BOND $25,000

TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM:

16

A EMC Insurance Companies

Date

$11,223

PREMIUM ADJUSTMENT




Medical/Dental/Vision
Insurance Renewal

Stipend for In Lieu of Medical - $5244 annually




3500 (Rev. 01-19)

Vigay®

STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR, STATE TREASURER
March 18, 2020

PUBLIC EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS
ANNUAL COST LIMITATIONS —- CALENDAR YEAR 2021

For a medical benefit plan coverage year beginning on or after January 1, 2012, MCL 15.563, as last
amended by 2018 Public Act 477, scts a limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan.

For medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2013, MCL 15.563 provides
that the dollar amounts that are multiplied by the number of employees with each coverage type be
adjusted annually. Specifically, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted, by October 1 of each year after
2011 and before 2019, by the change in the medical care component of the United States consumer price
index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. By April 1 of each year after
2018, the dollar amounts shall be adjusted by the change in the medical care component of the U.S.
consumer price index for the most recent 12-month period for which data are available. For calendar
year 2020, the limit on the amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan was
set to the sum of the following:

e $ 6,818.87 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage

o $14,260.37 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual-and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage

o $18,596.96 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

The limits for 2021 equal the 2020 limits increased by 3.3 percent. The 3.3 percent is the percentage
change in the medical care component from the period March 2018-February 2019 to the period March

2019-February 2020.

Thus, for medical benefit plan coverage years beginning on or after January 1, 2021, the limit on the
amount that a public employer may contribute to a medical benefit plan equals the sum of the following:

e $7,043.89 times the number of employees and elected public officials with single-person
coverage

* §14,730.96 times the number of employees and elected public officials with individual ~and-
spouse coverage or individual-plus-1-nonspouse-dependent coverage

¢ $19,210.66 times the number of employees and elected public officials with family coverage.

Y d .
19 LA A Cﬂwﬁzé{i-{/&h March 18, 2020
achael Eubanks |
State Treasurer

www.michigan.govfireasury




Opt-Out

This resolution is to opt out of PA 152 of 2011 (the 80/20 public employee health insurance coverage).
The statute says that the resolution must be adopted prior to the beginning of the medical plan year
which is December 1, 2020¢ for KABA. The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors
adopted the following Opt-Out Resolution:

RESOLUTION TO OPT CUT OF PA 152 FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021

WHEREAS, Kalamazoo Area Building Authority is an intergovernmental authority located in
Kalamazoo County, Michigan, that provides employee health insurance to qualified employees in
accordance with MCL 41.110b et seq.; and

WHEREAS, by resolution the KABA Board has determined for 2021 that the Authority will pay
more than 80% of the single person insurance premium coverage for qualified employees, as well the
additional coverage for two-person and family insurance coverage; and

WHEREAS, MCL 15.568(1), being Section 8{1) of PA 152 of 2011, provides that a local unit of
government may exempt itself from the requirements of the Act by a 2/3 vote of the Beard; and

WHEREAS, the KABA Board desires to exempt the Authority from the requirements of the Act
for the year 2021.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that Kalamazoo Area Building Authority hereby
exercises its option under MCL 15.568 (1) and exempts itself from the requirements of PA 152 of 2011
for the year 2021,

Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular meeting on
. Chairperson:




Renewal Package
for

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Customer ID: 418966
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan

Group Divisions:
007038181-0000

For Renewal Period Beginning: December, 2020

Publication Date: 08/31/2020

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network are nonprofit corporations and independent licensees of the Blue Cross Blue Shield Association.




DIV: 007038181-0000

Rate Effective:  12/01/2020

Managing 01_Grotenhuis
Agent: GEOFFREY G LANSKY

Current Premium’

Endorsed by:
Agency:

Rate Renewal Change

Not Applicable
TED HARTLEB AGENCY

Total Billable Members? 10
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium $3,621.15
Total Dental Premium $312.58
Total Vision Premium $35.04

[Total Current Monthly Premium $3,968.77 |

[Total Annual Premium $47,625.24 |

Renewal Premium’

Total Billable Members? 10
Total Medical & Pharmacy Premium $3,659.04
Total Dental Premium $287.07
Total Vision Premium $46.89

[Total Renewal Monthly Premium $3,993.00 |

[Total Annual Premium $47,916.00 |
IProjected Change in Monthly Premium 0.61% |
Components of Rate Change*
Components of Rate Change Medical® & Pharmacy Dental Vision

Index to Current Rate 1.46% -1.99% -4.16%

Value of Product Differences® -1.61% -7.26% 19.89%

Area -1.92% 0.00% 0.00%

Age 3.02% 0.96% 3.02%

Age Factor Changes 0.00% 0.00% 12.14%

Dependent Cap 0.18% 0.08% 0.81%

Total Rate Change 1.05% -8.16% 33.82%

1 Premiums are based on enrollment at the time of renewal development.

2 Count based on snapshot as of 08/31/2020.
% Medical includes Pediatric Vision.
4. The figures reflect commercial plans only.

5. Percent changes due to members aging out of pediatric dental and/or members aging into adult vision plans are accounted for

in the Value of Product Differences.

Reference number: 62045208

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network reserve the right to adjust rates if any of the assumptions or

calculations used to develop the rates are incorrect.

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY




DIV: 007038181-0000

Current Benefits

Benefit Summary Description

Medical
Deductible (lndividual)1
Coinsurance'

Primary Care Office Visit Copay’

Emergency Room Copay’

Simply Blue HSA Silver $2700 20%

$2700/$5400

20%

80% after in-network deductible/60% after out-of-
network deductible

Covered at 80% after in-network deductible/Covered at
80% after in-network deductible

Drug HSA_After deductible is met you pay $15 $50 50% 20%
25% copay
Metal Level Silver
Dental SG BDPPO Plus 100/80/50
Vision Blue Vision 12-12-24 $5/$10

Total Monthly Premium

$3,968.77

Renewal Compliant Benefit Conversion

Medical
Deductible (Individual)'
Coinsurance’

Primary Care Office Visit Copay’

Emergency Room Copay’

Simply Blue HSA Silver $3000
$3,000 for one member/$6,000 for one member
20% of approved amount/40% of approved amount

80% after in-network deductible/60% after out-of-
network deductible

Covered at 80% after in-network deductible/Covered at
80% after in-network deductible

Drug HSA_After deductible you pay $15 $50 50% 20% 25%
copay
Metal Level Silver
Dental BDPPO Plus 100/80/50
Vision Blue Vision 12-12-24 $5/$10

Total Monthly Premium

$3,993.00

For a more detailed description of benefits, please refer to the Agent Portal or contact your Managing Agenf.2

1 BCBSM plans will display values to represent “In-Network/Out-of-Network”

2. BAAGs and SBCs can be found on the Agent Portal or by contacting your Managing Agent.

an ; KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
2
. o &

(-}




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING
AUTHORITY

2322 NAZARETH RD
KALAMAZOO MI 49048

:gg

Blue Shield .
‘ ' e Run Date:  08/2020
' nl M»chlgan

Nonpeodt corporations and independent licensees
of the Blue Cross and Blue Sreeld Associaton

GEOFFREY G LANSKY
3717 S Westnedge Ave
Kalamazoo MI 49008

BENEFIT AND RATE SCHEDULE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Rate Effective: 12/2020 Renewal December
Customer ID: 418900 Rating Type: Small Group
Group Division: 007038181-0000 Cluster Code: FJOO
Endorsed By: Not Applicable County: Kalamazoo

SBD HSA-E SG
BD-SG
BV-ADULT
BV-PEDS
BC-COMP

BS 65 OPTION 1

ADM PLANYR DEC
SBHSA3000 20

+100/80/50/1500

BVFLL SG

+100/80/50/1500
ADM MOS816 DNTL
ADM MOS816 VIS
BVFLL SG

CMS SG

GCP-D

GPC-SAT 2
GPC-SAT-MHP-2
HCR MS PCB
HCR-MS-WCB-ECS

CERTIFICATES

SIMPLY BLUE HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT WITH PRESCRIPTION DRUGS EMBEDDED COST-SHARING
BLUE DENTAL GROUP BENEFITS CERTIFICATE SG

BLUE VISION ADULTS-ONLY GROUP BENEFITS CERTIFICATE SG

BLUE VISION PEDIATRIC GRCOUP BENEFITS CERTIFICATE SG

GROUP MEDICARE PART A COMPLEMENTARY BENEFIT CERTIFICATE

BLUE SHIELD 65

MEDICAL RIDERS

ADMINISTRATIVE RIDER PLAN YEAR - DECEMBER
RIDER SB-HSA-$3000-2020 SG - SIMPLY BLUE COST-SHARING REQUIREMENT

DENTAL RIDERS

RIDER BD PPO PLUS 100/80/50 1500 SG

VISION RIDERS

RIDER BVFLL-SG - BLUE VISION FREQUENCY LIMIT FOR LENSES (12-12-24)

MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL RIDERS

RIDER BD PPO PLUS 100/80/50 1500 SG

ADMINISTRATIVE RIDER COMP BENEFITS - DENTAL

ADMINISTRATIVE RIDER COMP BENEFITS - VISION

RIDER BVFLL-SG - BLUE VISION FREQUENCY LIMIT FOR LENSES (12-12-24)

ADMINISTRATIVE FORM SG - COMP MEDICAL SERVICES (placeholder)

RIDER GCP-D

RIDER GPC- SAT-2 - SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT PROGRAM BENEFITS

RIDER GPC-SAT-MHP-2 - GROUP COMPLEMENTARY SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT MENTAL HEALTH
RIDER HCR-MS-PCB - HEALTH CARE REFORM MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL PREVENTIVE CARE BENEFITS
RIDER HCR-MS-WCB - HEALTH CARE REFORM MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTAL WOMENS CONTRACEPTIVE

Reference Number: 62045208

All Benefit Descriptions may not be applicable to all subscribers.



Blue Cross

: 6’% : ' L e Y Run Date: 08/2020
g o! Mu:hlga.n
R e
BENEFIT AND RATE SCHEDULE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
Rate Effective: 12/2020 Renewal December
Customer ID: 418966 Group Division: 007038181-0000
Commercial Benefit Rates
Medical + Medical +
Age Band Total Pharmacy Dental Vision Age Band Total Pharmacy Dental Vision

0 $244.13 T 21431 33 $366.47 ~ $33562

1 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 34 $371.37 $340.10 $25.92 $5.35
2 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 35 $374.07 $342.34 $26.33 $5.40
3 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 36 $376.79 $344.58 $26.74 $5.47
4 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 37 $379.52 $346.83 $27.16 $5.53
5 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 38 $382.28 $349.07 $27.61 $5.60
6 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 39 $387.30 $353.55 $28.07 $5.68
7 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 40 $392.31 $358.03 $28.53 $5.75
8 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 41 $399.61 $364.76 $29.02 $5.83
9 $244.13 $214.31 $20.82 $0.00 42 $406.64 $371.20 $29.53 $5.91
10 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 43 $416.17 $380.16 $30.03 $5.98
11 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 44 $428.00 $391.37 $30.57 $6.06
12 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 45 $441.78 $404.54 $31.11 $6.13
13 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 46 $458.11 $420.23 $31.67 $6.21
14 $244.13 $214.31 $29.82 $0.00 47 $476.39 $437.87 $32.24 $6.28
15 $263.18 $233.36 $29.82 $0.00 48 $497.23 $458.05 $32.83 $6.35
16 $270.47 $240.65 $29.82 $0.00 49 $517.79 $477.94 $33.44 $6.41
17 $277.75 $247.93 $29.82 $0.00 50 $540.87 $500.35 $34.05 $6.47
18 $285.60 $255.78 $29.82 $0.00 51 $563.69 $522.48 $34.69 $6.52
19 $291.14 $263.62 $22.08 $5.44 52 $588.75 $546.85 $35.33 $6.57
20 $299.27 $271.75 $22.08 $5.44 53 $614.12 $571.51 $36.00 $6.61
21 $307.59 $280.15 $22.08 $5.36 54 $641.44 $598.12 $36.68 $6.64
22 $307.73 $280.15 $22.29 $5.29 55 $668.77 $624.73 $37.37 $6.67
23 $307.90 $280.15 $22.51 $5.24 56 $698.34 $653.59 $38.07 $6.68
24 $308.10 $280.15 $22.75 $5.20 57 $728.22 $682.73 $38.80 $6.69
25 $309.45 $281.27 $23.01 $5.17 58 $760.04 $713.82 $39.53 $6.69
26 $315.29 $286.87 $23.27 $5.15 59 $776.18 $729.23 $40.28 $6.67
27 $322.30 $293.60 $23.55 $5.15 60 $808.04 $760.33 $41.06 $6.65
28 $333.52 $304.52 $23.85 $5.15 61 $835.65 $787.22 $41.82 $6.61
29 $342.81 $313.49 $24.16 $5.16 62 $854.05 $804.87 $42.62 $6.56
30 $347.64 $317.97 $24.49 $5.18 63 $876.93 $827.00 $43.43 $6.50
31 $354.72 $324.69 $24.82 $5.21 64 $891.13 $840.45 $44.26 $6.42
32 $361.85 $331.42 $25.18 $5.25 65+ $891.04 $840.45 $44.26 $6.33

Medicare Supplemental Benefit Rates
Medical +
Age Band Total Pharmacy Dental Vision
All $945.99 ~ $805.40 $44.26 3
Reference Number: 62045208




STD / LTD / Life Insurance
(informational)

2019-2021 Premium $4455.12/annually
(rate lock)




Permit Fee Schedule

Electrical Fee Chart




2322 Nazareth Road

Kalamazoo, M| 49048 Authority: 1972 PA 230
Ph: 269-216-9511 Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
KAm Fax: 269-250-9078 Penalty: Application must be completed, signed,
1 Email: permits@kaba-mi.org and proper fee paid, or permit will not be issued
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority www.kaba-mi.org

ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Permit# E

Project Information | Has a building permit been issued for this project?  Yes[] No[] Not Required[]
Address: | Jurisdiction:

Applicant: [J Owner (] Licensee

Identification

A. Owner/Lessee

Name: | Telephone:
Address: (if different from above)
City: | state: Zip Code:
B. Contractor/Licensee
Company/Contractor: | Telephone:
Address: [ Email:
City: | State: Zip Code:
*License Name and #: Expiration Date:
FEIN: | W/C Insurance: UIA/MESC:

*License Exemption: The construction, installation, maintenance, repair, and renovation of telecommunications
equipment and related systems by a person that is primarily engaged in the telecommunications and related information
systems industry. This does not include the construction, installation, maintenance, repair, or renovation of a fire alarm
system

Type of lob

[JSingle Family CNew C]Other ClAlteration [lService Only [Special Inspection
[JPremanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) [JManufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home)
[dState Owned [JSchool

Description of Work

Please provide a brief description of the work (include ER number from Consumers Energy for service):

Plan Review

Is a plan review required? ClYes [INo (See supplement to Permit Application)

Homeowner Affidavit

| hereby certify the electrical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in
which | am living or about to occupy. All work shall be installed in accordance with the Michigan Electrical Code and shall
not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation until it has been inspected and approved by the Electrical Inspector. |
will cooperate with the Electrical Inspector and assume the responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the State Construction Code Act of 1972, 1972 PA 230 MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring
to circumvent the licensing requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential
building or a residential structure. Violators of Section 23a are subject to civil fines.

Signature of Licensee or Homeowner (Homeowner’s signature indicates compliance with the Homeowner Affidavit)

Date




Fee Chart — Enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee

# # OF
ELECTRICAL FEE CHART FEE ITEMS TOTAL
i Application Fee — (Non-refundable) Inspections NOT Included $50.00 1 $50.00
2 Air Conditioner $6.00
3 Circuits $5.00
4 Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, & Range Hood $5.00
5 Electrical Heating Units (baseboard) $5.00
6 Feeders — bus ducts, etc. — per 50 $6.00
7 Lighting Fixtures/Outlets — per 25 $6.00
8 Furnace — Unit Heater $5.00
9 Power Outlets (ranges, dryers, etc.) $9.00

K.V.A., H.P.,, Wind Turbines, **EVSE and PV Modules**

10 Units up to 20 K.V.A or H.P./Per PV Module $6.00
11 Units 21-50 K.V.A. or H.P./Per PV Module $10.00
12 Units > 50 K.V.A. or H.P./Per PV Module $12.00
13 | Mobile Home Park Sites * $8.00
14 Recreational Vehicle Park $5.00
15 | Generator — Residential $15.00
16 Generator — Commercial $25.00
SERVICE — INCLUDE SUB-PANELS IF APPLICABLE
17 | Service thru 200 Amp $10.00
18 | Service 201 Amp thru 600 Amp $15.00
19 | Service 601 Amp thru 800 Amp $20.00
20 Service Amp 801 thru 1200 Amp $25.00
21 | Service Over 1200(1) Amp (GFl only) $50.00
22 | Smoke/Carbon Monoxide Detectors (per dwelling unit) $6.00
23 | Signs — Lighted $10.00
24 | Swimming Pools/Poal Bonding $25.00
25 | Fire Alarm Panel $5.00
26 Fire Alarm Systems (not smoke detectors) up to 10 Devices $50.00
27 Fire Alarm Systems 11 to 20 Devices $75.00
28 Fire Alarm Systems over 20 Devices (per device) $5.00
29 Energy Management Temp Control — Energy Retrofit — Temp Control $45.00
30 Energy Management Temp Control — Devices — Energy Management $5.00
31 | Data/Telecommunications Qutlets — per 25 $6.00
32 | Inspection Fees [1Underground/Bonding [JService [JRough-In $45.00 Each

[1Above Ceiling CIFinal

One Courtesy Re-Inspection per Inspection Type with a $55 Fee for every Re-Inspection Following

33 | Additional (See Supplemental Fee Schedule)

Other

34 Investigation Fee (See Supplemental Fee Schedule)
35 | Temporary Service (Flat Fee/Each) $15.00
36 Plan Review Fee (To Be Determined)

TOTAL FEE **Must include the non-refundable application and final inspection fees**

*ltem # 13, Mobile Home Unit Site: When installing a site service in a park, the permit application must include the application fee,
service, the number of park sites, and a final inspection. When setting a HUD mobile home in a park, a permit must include the
application fee, service, feeder, and a final inspection. These shall be done by a licensed electrical contractor. When setting a HUD
mobile home or a pre-manufactured home on private property, a permit must include the application fee, service, feeder, and a final

inspection.
**EVSE — Electrical Vehicle Supply Equipment, PV Modules - Photovoltaic




Supplement to Electrical Permit Application

ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Plans must be submitted with an application for plan examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be
issued, except as listed below.

Plans are not required for the following:
1. When the electrical system rating does not exceed 400 amps and the building is not over 3,500 square feetin
area.
2. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.00

If work is being performed as described above, check “No” in the “Plan Review” section.

What is the rating of the service or feeder in ampere?

What is the building size in square footage?

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervisor of an architect
or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA 299 and shall bear that architect’s or engineer’s seal and signature.

Instructions for Completing Application

General: Electrical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with KABA. All installations
shall be in conformance with the Michigan Electrical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected.
When ready for inspection, call KABA, providing as much advance notice as possible. KABA will need the job location
and/or permit number.

Expiration of Permit: Every permit issued shall become VALIDATION AREA-OFFICE USE ONLY
invalid unless the work authorized by such permit is
commenced within 180 days after its issuance, or if the (] Cash
work authorized by such permit is suspended or
abandoned for a period of 180 days after the time the (] Check #
work is commenced. A PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN
NO INPSECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND CONDUCTED Date Paid:
WITHIN 180 DAYS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE
DATE OF A PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS Received By (Initials):
CANNOT BE REFUNDED.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY OR KABA

I

PLEASE GIVE 24 HOUR NOTICE FOR INSPECTIONS

Revised: December 3, 2019



Financial and Building
Reports




1 abey

YL L96'9LL

¥4 LEE0L-

00°204
vL'960'1 -

st'69L°L2L

1Z'696'Z-

00'€0L
lZ'899'c-

69'vZE0EL

99'¥pS'L-

7S '996'cr

0Z 150G

GE'B98'LEL

0Z ‘1t Bny

aauejeg Buipug
SUORoBSURI] MIN [EIJOL

Sw9Y 5 - SHIPaI] pue spsodag
swey g - sjuswihed pue sysyg
SUCIIIESURI) MBN

0Z0Z/L£/80 0 S @oueleq JaysiBay
SUOOBSURI] paseddun [20]

sway § - Sgpa1) pue sysodag
SWIa) L} - Sjudwied pue syoaysn
SUOIBSUR | paJeajauf

asueeg palea|)
SUOIIYESURI] Palea|) [E10L

Swajl 64 - SUPD pue sjisodeg
SWaYl $5 - SJusWAed puE sy2aY7
suonoesuel} pasealn
asue|eg Buiuuibag

0202/1.£/180 Buipu3 poliagd ‘1aNs / Buryoayy - gsoL

Aewiwing uonelIouoosay

Auoyny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey

0Z/20/60
Wd 2Z-T



G jo | abied

asuefeg Buluubeg

00'05¢- 8 SIUSUOIM [BAOWRY PaUS paAC SLI 8925 0TO/LLIB0 ABUD
00°0%- N $61-20-028d - punyay 071 ‘sucnnjog yieg olyo 1925 020Z/TLIR0 ¥8UD
6L9L1- M 988/ 0000 0Z0Z 0655 plensisen - N0 LOZS 0Z0Z/ZL/B0  ORUD-1ud II'g
00051 pr LZ/L0/0L-02/1L0/01 puog SJainseal | Asing 1y €928 0Z0Z/ZL/20  MPauD- Jwd g
fera el M Joded saseo (g} ‘|amol Jaded jul (g) Jolwsz 9925 0C0Z/TL/B0  oBUD-IWd g
00'00¢- M (sucuoadsu) 9} 0Z/80/80-10/80 J20PPEd HOOS ¥9Z5 0TOZ/TL/B0  Moeud-iwd g
o00Ck k- p {suonoadsu| ZZ) 02/80/30-10/30 noog bnog ZOZS 0TOZ/EL/R0  MoeUD-wd 118
00082 k- p (suenpadsur qwinid 1 / Yo LL) 0Z/80/90-10/80 $3ANIBS dwpeurRY L AR S9ZS 020Z/EL/20  OPUD-Iwd g
648 8 0Z/1£/80-10/80 $201M3S 2lgnday /525 0202/90/80  Mo8ud-jwd 118
00'0% 7 PZE-E0-02INd - PuUryay "2U) ‘Buluaiipue? sy g BunesH 4r 082§ 0Z0Z/90/20 3osUD
00'¥8- 8 281208 02/40 '€ 1L0 "90/.L0 - Buimo BJEY) UMET LISPOW §525 DZ0Z/90/20  o8Ud-lwd Ig
86'PGL- ™ 0Z/BLIR0-0Z/LO WweD Jaueys T5TS 0Z0Z/90/80  MOBUD- W4 1IE
£1'e592- r OT/ETILO-ETIO0 ABssu3 ssewnsuod €525 0Z0Z/0/80  M9UD-Wd ji:@
00°00g- r (suoyoadsu| 9) 0Z/LE/L0-LE/L0 yzopped Hoog 9525 0Z0Z/90/20  OSUD-Wd 118
00'098- p (mainay veld + suotoadsu) 91) 0Z/1L8/20-22/20 noag Bnog ¥5TS 0ZOT/S0/B0  HORUD- lwd kD
00'066- IS {(seu5'91L) v2rLer20-8L020 () iseld Jeag LEZS 0Z0Z/S0/20  O8UD-1Wd (Iig
00°000't M (sUUD 4o uInop) uiew 3 8252 7 (BueAsox3 IMS) M 2 9568 - MaIADY Ueld ubisaq g BuusaulBug puowpay 9SS 0Z0Z/S0/80  3O8YD-Wd |Itg
00'0se't-  p {suonoadsu| quinid Zt / Y93I 51} 0Z/LE/LO-LT/L0 sanlveg diMusyRIRlL AugL 652G 0Z0Z/90/80  o9UD-iWd g
00001~ IS (02/20/80 2inA) llcsAeg olseg HOV 0Z0Z/50/80  osyD Auigen
0g'g¥s- r (02/20/80 i) lICHAEg 159p-1EaID HOY 0Z0Z/S0/80  ¥98uD Annigen
og08¥'z-  p (0T/20/80 TinA) llciAeg L5 wicd - (Syy Anseal| JjoadaQ  §dld43 0Z0Z/SO/R0  %28YD Aqen
00'ES8'e  p (0€/20/80 /M) lloifey BOIUBS [|0JABY SHOOEHAND HOV CZ0Z/P0/80  109YD Alligen)
00'G9L- r sdweis 6¢° (008) WO 180d 0S25 0Z0Z/S0/20 pietlle)
Z5°005- I3 (35°0Lv) eBesm 2 (1668} SUOUd - WBWSSINqUISY o [SRUDIN Sumly BYES 0Z0Z/S0/20 peClle]
ZOLLY p (8€°5¢9) abed 2 (F9'5E) BUCUd ~ WBWSSINGLIISY ¥ Usydsg Aoy BYZS 0Z0Z/E0/80 piscilte)
00'62L- r (0Z/0£/90-1L0/0) 994 SoUBUBUIEW - UB(d (V) LOF ECHUSELTS LYZS 0Z0Z/0E/L0  >O8UD-Hd I8
00°05L- r 0L0-€0-02Id - Punyay saluedwo) puwng 9¥ZG DZ0ZI0E/L0 potllie]
00'sZe- r sadojeaus wavy (0ose} $ULoS sSaUISNg ueIBUSH 1Sam SFZS 0ZOZIOE/LD  MOSUD- g g
00'052- r (sucioedsul §) 0Z/92/20-02/40 yaopped neog £FZS 0Z0ZT/OE/L0  ORUD-Wd g
L0'GLe- r Ja1dos equso ) [2RUBUY BOUBWY jEeaID) ZYZS OZOTNOEIZ0  HORUD- W IIg
or'ees- f 0z0g AInr ployyuanuBBIY2INY Jo B1EYS LPZS 0ZOZ/0LILD

00’056~ pr (suonosdsu) quinid 6 / YN 01) 0Z/92/L0-02/L0 Sa0iBS dMeudey ) Aus) ¥¥2S 0Z0ZI0EILD

0O0SL'L- p (suonoadsy) £7) 02/92/20-0Z/L0 noog Bnog 0¥ZS OZOZ/OE/LD  o3uDrud g
oo'oz- I 22Z-90-0Z3d - purysy "Ou} '$80AIRS [BINRIS 1D 2826 0TOZICTILD A224D
G0'00S- M (ualuopuedy Sue ] UNPINY JQ SIID HBd ST - MABY UE|d uBiseq g BunsawiBug puowpsy ¥EZS 0ZOZ/EZ/L0  OBYD-IWd |19
00055~ [ (suonaadsul LL) 02/61/L0-EL/L0 #o0ppEd 1005 SEZS 0Z0Z/ET/L0  OI98UD-1wd 11
66616 r 0Z0Z sndny aduBinsu) NG Z2ES 0Z0T/ET/LO  MoRUD- uid g
00'Ste- S 001-90-02INd - punyay ayseys) T1ZS 0Z0Z/08/90 peillie)

SWIl PG - SJUSWAB pUe $Y23Yn
SuonIesuULly paJsean
$£°698°LEL
asuejey wnowy 11D owaw JWeN adAL

0Z02/1£/80 Buipug pousd ‘1aNs / Buryasys - 0501

Ife}aQg uonelidouoday

Auoyny Buipping ealy oozeweey

wny ayeq

02/20/60
Wd €22



§ Jo Z abed

00'5S 8 PLEBEYE. # QI HsodaQ 0Z0Z/0L/80 usodeq
Q0048 M 288026/ # QI Isodag 0202/40480 Hsodsg
00k ~ SlLprpees # Al Wsedag 0Z0Z/20/00 wsodeq
00'504 S LODLEER. # QI Nsovdag 0ZOZ/L0IB0 usodaq
00°504 M 9/54PERL # QI Wsoda( 0Z0Z/L0/80 usodag
00'8S M Z8LBPEGL # QI Wsodag 0Z0E/L0/B0 usodag
00'8EL s ¥865226. # 0| ysedag 0202/90/80 usodag
00'GHE IS 0899£2Z6.£ # QI Nsodag 0Z0Z/S0/80 usodag
00°0LL r 5207262 # Q) s0dag 020Z/50/80 uscdag
0o0sL IS 9EOREZBL # Q| Usodeq 0z0Z/50/20 nsodacy
00551 I3 L126ETSL # Ol Usodag 0Z0Z/50/80 uscdag
00'051 3 8418ZT6L # 4l sodaQ C20Z/50/80 uscdag
0o'gLL p 0Z¥5£26L # QI wsodag 0Z0Z/50/80 usodag
00'sS M 22981262 # (1 usodag 0Z0Z/S0/80 nsodaq
0oTLZ b Z98z816/ # Q1 usodsqg 0Z0ZH0/80 ysodag
00'S0L pr 00£8016.2 # Q1 Wsodeg 0Z0Z/0/80 yscdag
CO'00L r QLELL0B. # Q1 usodag 0Z0Z/20/80 usodeg
00'00L M 6065206/ # (i ysodag 0Z0Z/20/80 usodeq
00004 S 8500£68. # Q1 usodag 0ZQZ/LE/L0 usodeq
00’50k S $906988. # Q1 Wsodag 0Z0Z/0E/L0 usodaq
co'sok M L68rZens # Qi usodag 0Z0Z/BT/L0 yscdaq
go'sor 7 9979628/ # 0l Usodag 0Z0Z/BZIL0 nsedsg
WA 62 - SUPAD pue susodag
0z L rm.omu mucwE>mn_ pue s)2ayd elo]
00'Gy- r YIuoL 10} §594 Juswabeuep ysel S804 - 1sni] g yueg uebroiy wauinog H3V 020Z/L£/80 Nasyd
00056~ M (suonoadsu| 61) 0Z/22/30-01/80 noog finog LBZS 0Z0Z/9Z/30  A29YD- Mud g
6Z'S95’L- p 920000641 # ueoq IANS  SUNUQ 0Z0Z/9Z/30  ASRUD-wid |Id
00°001- M 6.E-02-02INd - pUN)ay Buiood g BuitesH 193 6125 0Z0Z/6L/30 Mosyd
00001~ 8 (0Z/91180 TN I101RB siseq HOY 0Z0T/6L/30 08U AiGen
9L '¥0L- p (g psewinss) oz/L 1/20-1 L/50 (lamaggiaiepm) cozewe Ry Jo AID 0425 0Z0Z/BL/B0  Mo2UD- W2 119
9bLLE- p 02/08/60-10/60 BVUEINSSY 9 UNg ¥225 OZOE/EL/B0  HO8YD- MW (1
BL'G¥S- S (02/91/80 /AN |I0sARd 1sepp-1esin) HOV 0Z0T/8L/80  Ho3uD Annger]
52609 r 0Z/20/60-80/80 ®BNIRL 585 QZ0T/GLIB0  HOsUD- g [I1g
L6616 b 0z0z 1deg SoUBINSU| DN TLTS QTOZ/BLIB0  Ho9YD-Wd (19
Q0051 1,- b {suonoadsu| £z) 0Z/51/80-60/80 neag Bnog L2ZS DZOZ/EL/B0  MO8UD-Wd g
Q000Z'L- M (suonoadsu| guinid 2 / UdSIAl £1) 0Z/5L/80-60/80 SUNST diByey L Ausa) 9/T5 QZ0Z/6L/A0  MO8YD- 4 g
9r'8iv'e- M (0ZreL/e0 3 llAed LP6 Ulod - (SY) Ansesy| jo3daQ 84143 0Z0Z/6L/80  2osuD Auligen]
00'8Zs'e-  p (pJemoOH ) SIMaT) 801UNT LOL - MaIAY UBtd uBiseq p Bupssuibul puolipay €225 OTOZ/BL/B0  MP8YD-1ud |jig
12°896'e M 0Z/0L/60-10/60 PISIYS 8nIg $5040 NG 6925 0Z0Z/6L/80  0BUD-Iwd 119
25°9p8'e- b {0z/sL/20 At} lloiked [IRG [lufed $HEOFHIIND HOV 0Z0Z/g94/80  %oaug Ajigen
asuejeg wnoury a0 aweN wnpy ajeq adA]

020z/1£/20 Buipug pouad ‘Lams / Bujaays . gs0)
|1ejag uoneliduodIay
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewejey

02/20/60
WNd €22



§ jo ¢ abey

0Z980Z08 # QI #sodag 0Z0e/SZ/80 usoda(
250 . usodag 0Z0Z/PE/a0 ysodaq
O ysodeq 0Z0Z/r2/80 ysodag
o » L89S LOS # () usodag 0Z0ZFEIa0 ysodag
o . 2SrPPLOR # Q) usodeq QZ0ZIFEIR0 ysodag
o . P2E6EL08 # Q; HsodaQ 0ZOZH2I80 ysodag
oo : 6E19§108 # QI Iscdag OEZ0Z/7Zi80 usodag
o0 . yscdag OZ0Z/L2/R0 usodeq
w0, . £211¥008 # Q| ¥scdag 0Z0z/12/80 usodsg
v . 9v¥a8662 # Q| Hscdag 0Z0Z/0Z/80 usodsq
won . LE¥L0008 # QI ¥sodag 0Z0Z/0Z/80 ysodagy
wvser . YSZYEEEL # Al NsodeQ 0Z0Z/61/80 usedagq
o . 950F 166, # QI Nsodag 0Z02/61/90 usodag
oo X 16612862 # QI iIsodag 0202/61/20 nsoda
o \ a3ked pauooU| :QIOA Buljoog g BuneaH |98 BLZS 0Z0Z/6L/80 ABUD
e . uscdaq 10eug v usudsls "Aoy  8Z+0EAT 0Z0Z/6L/80 sosushed
o X u“moama 1810 TuN3 YsIed  8EZFOEQC 0ZOZ/6L/80 yosyAE
oo X unmoawo 10840 W Auuad ‘Apissed  £Z+08AQ 0Z0Z/6L/80 Wosuohed
oo . upmo%a 8.0 W [PEUDI ‘BUMY  9Z¥0EdA 0Z0Z/6L/S0 ssusled
o . mmmawmw # Q| usodeg 0Z0Z/8L/80 usodag
o X 99/0.86/ # Ol yisodeg 0Z0Z/81/80 usadag
amoor . 1295986 # ql #sodag 0Z0ZT/8L/80 Hsodag
s X 0219886, # QI ¥sodag 0Z0Z/81/80 hsodag)
o . uhmoamo 0Z0Z/L1/80 usodag
oy u_mo%o 020Z/£1I90 ysodag
o usodaqy 0Z0Z/L1L120 usodag
o | 0£2z026/ # (1 usodag 020ZiL1L/120 usodaq
oo X PLBLL96. # Qi Wsodag 0Z0ZiL/80 nsodeq
s . 25194962 # Q) ysodaq 0Z0Z/¥LI80 nsodeq
"y . LOZ¥Y96. # Ol Usodag 0ZOZ/ELIB0 usodaq
o . 6/5EE96/ # Q| ¥sedag 0Z0Z/ELI80 usodaq
o . 0LLES96. # Q) usodag 0Z0Z/EL/80 usodaq
s X 08€ZZ96.4 # Al ¥sodeQ 0Z0Z/E 1180 usodaq
oor . TLZEGSBL # Al Wsodag 0Z0Z/Z1/80 nsodaqy
ror v T9LE066L # QI Wsodag 0Z0Z/L1L/B0 usodaq
o . PZLBZS6L # QI Hsodag Q20Z/L 110 ysodag
oo . £LSL06564 # QI ﬁ_moama 0Z0T/1 L1280 usodag
s , 20160552 # QI Lmoama 020271 1/80 usodeg
oo . #_wo%n_ 0Z02/0L/80 nsodeq
o ) «rwo%n_ 0Z0Z/0L/80 Isoda(
A 9Z0L9PEL# Ql ﬂwo%o 0Z0Z/0L/80 usodag
— - - aweN wny areq adA)L

aouejeq junowy a0 owap

0Z0Z/1.£/80 Buwpu3 pouad ‘ LAWS / Buoayd - 0soL
I1E}SQ UonelIduoday
Auoyiny Buipning eaty cozeweey

0Z/20/60
Nd £2:2



5 jo i abed

0004 sHpsID) pue syisodsq (elo)
00's0L £06..708 # | ¥scdag 0ecZ/le/sl usodsq
o0'gee LZTSLE08 # QI ysodag 0coZ/eE/B0 ysodsa
00'66L OPEYLE08 # QI usodag 0cT0e/se/B0 ysodsg
00°00L Z9E98E08 # QI ¥sedag 0202/82/80 usodaQ
00'604 LbZL2e0g # QI isedag 0202/£2/80 usodag

SWaY § - $}PAIY pue spsodag
12°899'c- SIBLARY pue $339YD [Ej0]
Zo0'pEL- 0Z0g 1snbny Ployuian/ueBIyaIy 1O 2115 082G 0Z0Z/LE/B0 ¥oayJ Anaen
000z~ Z28-20-0ZWd - PUnyay ouj ‘BuiucpueD ity ' Buesy dr 8825 0Z0Z/9Z/20 Hoayo
Zlve- sayanod Buneuiwe 'sdio sapuig 'spesul sqel Aoz 9875 0Z0Z/9Z/30  oeud-wd |1
ov'osz- (suonoadsu) quinid 2 / ysa §) 0Z/22/90-9 /50 sa1g dsu| peaoiddy slelg/seler ysing 082S 0L0Z/9T/80 MO8YD-iwd g
FAVR-F A Jaidon BQIYSO L BDUBUIZ BOLBWY 123D <825 020Z/9T/e0  Mosyd-ijwd g
oo’ obt- 0Z/1€/£0 ubnoiy [eisuaD s0slog g suibpnH 'apapul ‘'siany €825 0202/92/80  osUD-1wd g
Q0°0St- (suonoadus)| g} 0Z/22/80-94/80 YO0PPpEd Hoog B8ZS 0C0Z/eT/80  Oo8yD-iwd g
00'0§5- (suonosdsur quinig £ 7 Yasiy +) 0Z/22/20-91/80 S0INBG dNHRYOIeY | Al G8Z% 0L0C/eT/80  Payd-iWd llig
00059~ (suonoadsut £1) 0Z/51/80-60/30 Nooppeg Hoog L8ES 0C0E/SZ/80  Mo9YD-iWd llig
0o'sle- S9¢-81-02INd - punjay JOREBRUOD [ IBSSIAS(C JEIBA LAZS 020Z/6L/80 HOBUD
00°06- LEP-02-618d - punidy BuIpIS @ sMOpUIpR SUoSURH SZLS 0Z202/1 /90 WBUD
SWa L1 - Sjuswied pue syo9y)
suoioesUel] paJesdun
69°¥ZE'0E sulieley paes|
99'vPS'L- SuUoBoesUB]] PRIES|D |BI0L

Y5 096"y s)paln) pue sysodaq (ol
000E8'S M nsodag) 020g/Le/R0 uscdaq
Q0'SLs M yses - ysodag 0Z0g/1.£/80 uscdaqg
[ele)-d M yses - usodag 020Z/1e/80 uscdag
00°00F IS yses - ysodag 020¢/1LE/80 usodaqg
aC'86E M Yses - ysodag 0Z0Z/LE/RD usodsqg
o0's0e M Hsodag 0Z02/1£/80 usodaq
00001 3 yses - 1sodag 0ZOZILE/Z0 usodag
00°SS r yseg - ysodag 0Z0Z/LE/80 usodag
= A I 1s3381| 020Z/LE/30 usodsqg
oo'Lse IS SEGBSZOR # QI usodag 0Z0z/92/80 usodag
0068 M 25149202 # Q1 ¥sodaQ 0Z0Z/9Z/80 usodag
00'06 I £DELGZ08 # Al ¥soda( 02029230 usodag
00'sS I FEZSFZOR # QI usedaq 020z/9C/80 psodag
0o0 ~ ucnIuUNEW Jald I0A N20pped Hoog 825 0Z0T/82/80 OI8O~ wg g
00°591 M 11690208 # QI ¥sodaq 020e/s2/80 ysodag
007501 I 8156108 # Q) WsodaQ Qc0e/se/80 psodag

alueleg unowy  wg LITET] awen wnN ajeq adAy

0Z02/1£/20 Bulpug pouad ‘18IS f Bundays - 050l
[1E}2Q UONEI|12U0IY
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewejey

02/20/60
WNd €22



530 g abeg

YL L96'9LL
PLLBE 0L
o0°L0L
00
Q00
000
000
00202
#2880 LL-
00001~
S9vib
S0°9rs-
PLBIFE-
Zo'8be-
8T 068'0r
8t'86£'4Z1
LZ'596'T

ysodeq weag
usodaq palg
nsodaq 12adig
nsodaq 10a41q

nsedsg

{oz/0ei20 3/M) lIvsded
(29'¥gg) ebesIN 3 L6'68) SUOL - JUBISSINgUIEY
(0Z/08/80 /M) lIDsAeg
(0z/08/90 /M) lioshed
(25'pE) auoud 2 (0L 'v19) eBeap - uaWwasInquIiay
{02/0€/80 /) IloiAeg

o [2EURIN ‘BUIM)Y
W Audad ‘Apisses
7 uu3 siag

¥ usydas Aoy

olseg
 [PEYIN 'Bum)Y

1SepMIERID

L6 w04 - ($y)) Anseas | jo ideqg
v uayderg 'Aoy

FANSS |[0IABL SHCOFHINT

aosuejeg Suipuz
SUONIRSURIL MBN [BIC )
sppar) pue sysodasq |80

DEY0SAA 0T0Z/Z0/60 ¥3ysked
LEFOEad 0202/Z0/60 yoayoked
ZEP0eaad 0Z0Z/Z0/B0 ¥o8yofed
££¥0S0A 020T/Z0/60 38yofed

020Z/L0/50 sodaq

swa)l § - SHpaI) pue §1i50dag
SJUBWIARY pUB SHOPUD BIOL
HOV 0Z02/20/60 328u7 Aunaen
€6TS 0T0Z/20/60 ¥294D
HOY 0E02/20/60 S39YS Allhger
Sd.43 0202/20/60 o8y Aligen
LBES 0Z0Z/L0/60 HBUD
HOY 0Z0Z/10/60 oAy Aigen
S g - Q«CGEhNn_ pue s)jo8yyd
SUD{IOESURI| MAN
0Z02/1£/20 J0 s& soueleq JaisiBey
SUONDBSUR) | DRIBSUN BIDL

aouejleg  Junowy 11y

O3y

awepn

0202/1.£/80 Buipu3 pouad ‘1GWS / Buyo94D - 0501

l1eyo@ UoneIIU0IRY

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey

wnpy aeq adA]

02/20/60
Wd €22



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

2:06 PM
09/04/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis August 2020
Aug 20 Aug 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 11,007.00 29,371.00 -62.5%
4015 - Special Permits 577.50 1,045.00 -44.7%
4020 - Electrical Permits 10,141.00 11,673.00 -13.1%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 14,748.40 12,449.00 18.5%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 3,041.00 7.006.00 -56.6%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,760.00 1,636.25 14.6%
4600 - Investment Income 21.64 30.87 -29.9%
Total Income 41,296.54 83,111.12 -34.6%
Expense
6010 - Advertising and Marketing 0.00 256.53 -100.0%
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 0.00 100.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
651 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,548.33 6,356.58 3.0%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,377.13 1,340.03 2.8%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 370.22 0.3%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,002.09 1,062.99 27%
6513 - Health Insurance 2,938.19 2,681.89 9.6%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 23,577.20 23,061.71 2.2%
6700 - Insurance - General 1,069.99 871.69 22.8%
6800 - Lega! Fees 0.00 840.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 182.38 154.98 17.7%
6820 - Accounting Services 14.00 14.00 0.0%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 437.18 -37.1%
7110 - Office Supplies 89.82 163.40 -45.0%
7115 - Postage 165.00 165.00 0.0%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 231.70 -100.0%
7400 : Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 84.00 93.50 -10.2%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 510.47 320.40 59.3%
7500 - Utilities 345.31 216.58 59.4%
7550 - Trash Removal 48.79 44.54 9.5%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.99 44.99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 609.75 546.00 11.7%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 124.49 135.28 -8.0%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,950.00 5,420.00 -8.7%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 8,878.00 4,290.00 107.0%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,350.00 3,690.00 -36.3%
7714 - Contracted Ord Enforcement 0.00 135.00 -100.0%
7715 : Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,410.00 930.00 51.6%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 998.78 1,147.24 -12.9%
7830 - Interest Expense 785.58 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 46,538.62 45.424,72 2.5%
Net Income -5,242.08 17,686.40 129.6%

Page 1




| abeg

%9'S5T-

YovLT'bL-

98°041°e %z £02- 6O°6EF'SL o0g'9sg'oL- %S'7S L9'2ZL 6L 1°869'8-
%G S5'508'py 29'990° Ly %b'L 55500ty 0642 LY %0LL vlleaey 1goLLey
. ' : %0’ : 000 %0°001 8Z'0LL- 000
ks L wm.m WM.ME .wm.me mm.w B6°6H0’L %0°001- 00'0 00"06€-
,u..w,wo 000 000 %00 000 000 %0004~ 00°5S 00°0
by - 'y . . .
%S 08 aLLL8 S9'€E9 %L 0058 05298 %31 81-ESe %.mmw;
% b 00'szs 00°050°1 %Z'8E 030912 00'SEE"} %m. WE wm.mmm 200
%00 Q00 00’0 %0°004- 0o'Le 000 0 : 29
%S Q0SHa'L 00086t %5'60L 0U°6L5'L 00008’ %5 65¢ 00089, oo.mww,w
%l bl arzEe'y GO0EL'Y %081 00'0SE'y 0008L'S %S pel 00°091° 0oSYL
%E 6T VAR 000YE'E %04 00°0LLY 00°08%'y %2 L2 00'520° 00°009'p
%0001 00°5L 00058 %00 000 000 %00 000 mm.mﬁ
%SG 25LLL aL'seL %59 Ll BL'szl %8401 209 Bz
%8 4L ELEVS 69409 UE'LE oVLbS 92209 %62 66655 mmeq
%0°0 66'vt 66kt %00 66'v¥ 86y %00 66 vt e
%L L1 6188 ¥Bbl %T 1L 7588 SLSE %ol 838¢ 1 r
%z Tt L0018 %LEL- ey aTily %9Zi- <5'65E "y :
%00 00°0 000 %00 000 oo %ZEL'L 7652 :Qm
%000} 00°ZEe 000 %E 0T 99'99 95802 %Z'€8- 98802 00
%0001 00'GLZ'Z 00°0 %0001 00'512'2 oo N._WNM”. Ww.wm z mm.mov
%0003 000 002t %0004 00’12 0o %t E9L- 2L 601
%0004 000 00°€E- %0 004 000 S6'ZE6'C %L 04 0160 09485
%00 000 000 %0001 000 00'58L %0001 00'S81 000
%ETe 51228 oc'obL %g be- 0629 oz b %EBLL 85601 E.GMM
%apLe 10°99% zZ 8aS %50 8L LED gL gy %00 8L Lcy E.w
%6'C6 05°vELY 51662 %588 a0'zzL 00'bL %p Z6- 858} 00’ Mm.@
%Z'66 9E'pHl SLBOZ %69 26"+l 86'PGL %26 86:295° Mw.mcm
%0004 0o oFoLY %0°25- Q0°096'L 000v6 %l &€ 00021 0009
BELE £5199 £L'F06 % T 6OZLL Le6e8 %b'3T 29°Z69
%6'L 0809162 119862 %eg vO'LLO'EZ $TVREYT %L2L- 1S'96L°LT 0515161
%0 i i %0 000 000 %00 000 00
.,Mm.mm Mm.wwm.m mw.ma.v .m._m.mw 69'L89°Z SLZLEY %0 L¥'1SL'9 99°00L'%
%LZ 69°280°L 15°060°L %9z 8r'es0’L 20°160° umw wm.mwm L Mw.mm L
%ED zzoig ¥ LIE %e0 Zz 0L arLic %’ 0L8 g
%OE £0°288'} LO'BLE'L %LE FOOFE'L 61'99¢€'L %LT 8gZES' v89EL
%E | 1Z8EP'Y 76'225'9 %9z L949E'D 0¥ 1E5'9 %E'E- L9'60Y'Y oo_%m.m
%00 00°000'G 00°000° %0°0 00'000'S 00'000'S %2 00'005' mm.mmm.q
%00 00°052'9 00'082'g %00 00082’ 00052'9 %l i 00648
. . _— ’ ' ' 000 000
%O 00’0 00’0 %0001 00°525 000 %00 . .
%0 001 ) 00y %00 000 000 w_m.mo_. NW.MF wm.m
%O a0 000 %0°004 00 51'91g 50°00L-
% 8- BYEE' LY 96°L62'62 %EBh- PTEPE'ES 0g'zELoe %919 £5°EGLVE £9°Z710°08
: : : %g Al v2'9 SLLL %L 10T 8L £9ET
“wm.mr mm.mom Mw_mmw; %69 05THOT $7'999'L %229 STeez'l 205002
%00 000 000 %0'6Z 00°0LL 05°2EL %0°00L- 00°S6¥ 00
%68 00°¥8b'S 008622 %'y 00'920'E 00°bES's %068 00292 00'9/2'y
%Lk 00£i2'e 00°0EL'S %g L1 05'898°L 00805’ %695 030829 0o :&.ﬂ
%g 02 00°165'g 00610 %o Lz 00'255°2 00'bEL'Y %9901 00'629' 00018
%g'L9- 00028} QU'sLL %008 00022 00'0EE %b9E- 00'509 S.wwm.:
%Ay 0002891 00°029'6 %S ZL- aogLLe 00°528'0¢ %E'Zh 00°LbLL 00
abueys v, 8L 12N 0z Jen aBueys 9, 61 924 02 9o aBueyg %, 6l uep 02 ver

awosuy 18N

asuadxg |ejor

asuadx3y 2SI - 6664

asuadxy 15245 - OEBL
ssuadxg Buyurer) - 0182
uswasinquiay abeany - pogL

Jopensiuwpy Buitez paloenues - gLiL

UALLRICHUT B0 PRIDBENUCD - PLLL

3 ) Buiquinid peIsERUOD - £14L

10}29d5U] [EJIUBYDDIN PAIOBNUCS - ZhLL
10329dSU| [EDUI0D|T PAIDENUGT - | LLL
Jaquisly preog sjewsygobietay - 1oL

Je|njjaj - NCOF_QUHU._.. - LGl

2210 - auoydaa) - 0192

(22140} Aun3ag - 009L

[BAOLUISY YSei] - 0551

Sallnn - 00sL

0 - sEday B sdURUSIUlEY - OSTL
|BEACWIDY MOLIG/BIES) UMET - DZPL
asusdx3 asea|puay - Q0L

S|eldlep 924N053y « OELL
(aremyog/aiemprey) Jandwos . 6ZL2
afejsod - GLLL

saliddng 2240 - OLLL

Wwiswdinbz 82130 - BOLL

saoiateg Bugunodsy . pzeg
(jeusayxg) poddng Jandwo) - oL89
s984 |e6aT - 0029

{RIBUSD - BDURINSU| - HOLY

sasuadx3g |joahed . 0SS [B30L

Jayi0 - sasuadxy ||ouAed - USH
BduRINSU| YieaH - €159
{vavi) viLop - 2159
817/ @PAY / LS/ QLT - LISD
saxe] jjosfed . pLSO
aapensiuupy - s3bep . 5059
Jooadsul Buiping - Aejes . £059
o210 Buiping - Aejes - 1059
sosuadx] [joihed - 0059
suolpdisqng 9 sang - 059
S84 jueq - QUZ9
Buneysew pue Buisipeapy - 0109
asuadx3z

swobU| 110 |

JUWOIUL JUSWISIAY] - Q09T
uopessiuwpy BUNOZ - 00LY
JuaWBDI0UT IDUBUIPIO - 060D
sptunad Buiquinig - orop
SHuURd [EIUBYIDW - OEQP
SHuliag |ed1308(3 - DZOV
shwiad e1ads - GLOY
sywag Buspiing . oLOY
AW

0zZ0z 1snBny ybnosy) Lenuep

uosuedwog gLA S0 % Jjold
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewejey

s15eg 1enIoay
oZ/voren
Wd 60-Z



Z abeg

.- . B WA 19N
.. wzver ~ Trvzs 94 zEe- asuadx3 tejoL
oo Yo'ers g : ——
— Py 86°998°2) —__ P, £0'66Z imcxg 951N - 658
[ 21'820'50L Fp— %he'6 as
BLERL 63°80Z°¢Y — £9°20E'€S Le oSy m 00’0 ssuadxd isesalu] - 0£8.
ZZLgy LELE0S %Ll = %00 goe 80028 asuadx3 BUIL(EL) - pLeL
%OEL 8 %00 oo 8911 %0001 om. : 400 UBWBSINGLLSY aBESRy - 0USL
. 000 eoo %0001 050 00 %00 Sooas ocey ENSIUIUPY BUILOZ PAISRLUAT - $ Lz
%0 - 00D e %00 oro 2009 %056~ e 00042 O otoo1o3 iy petoentog - 31t
%D . 000 e Y3 P62l . %g'6.- : 000 Bujquin|d pajoeuod « glL2s
s L
i . 00°020 OBL- 00°LSE o %E 68" . [oerrd p OBIOD - LLLL
. 00'6E6 . %000k . DO0SL'Z o '50L'E 0 Jopdadsu| [eouoalg pi
%16 . 00 o 6oL . P 00504’ : W - LOLL
oy 000 wo.o&.m %L 2 NM.MNN_M 000ES'S bidd 0oLy e Jaqualy pJeog oﬁ.._._um_w._.hﬂnwﬂ_ww.. LLor
% EL podeid CO0LE'Y oros- 00°098'Y ooty %00 a9 zZi'szL T olio- suoudaleL - 0192
%ot bk ppdei 00’0z’ gvls 000 oo %0°9- sLeet z9'c09 ? .Wu_ Q) Anoag - 009L
%59l oezly 00'sL %00 sLEEl bsgL %ZLL g erd 864k i umens . o534
%0°9- i +2'800 () . cEe - LETY . RY - 0SPL
%2l 8y 6t 66'¥Y wg e g Bzsh ,“mmm vL2ET hm.mﬁ 2010 - saeday et w . oo
o 867 b %59 i 50'bEz "o'0 000 e e e e - 020
%Szl om.mww 2602 % ¢ 000 8sLe fopin 0yEy 000 u“_a_aﬁz 39IN0SEN - 08Ls
%0'g & : 00'LPL \oo.oc_. a0'v8 00°'+8 GO00L oosie’e 00 eH) Joindwos - 212
%0°00) 000 00sslL %00 W02z 00°0 %O 00L- 0058 » (s1emy05/02MP obe1s0g - SL1L
wLZEL 00ve 000 %0001~ aLEoL 00°0LL oy 00D mmo a(ddng 3G - OLLL
%0'004- ooAmFm.N 00’0 i s 000 00’0 %0001~ 00022 00°0 :M_____n_:am 910 - 00k
%0000 [k 000 oo 000 0z'E8L oh0001- 9129 e pe avcnrns Buromarer - 00
%00 ‘SOl 00161 ol Q00 LPEBE %Rl BLLEY P ) poddng sendwos - gru9
%g'S oo 69°G21 %0001 a'1ey sz %z L- JnseLe ss'bal oS o hoq - b
wity ol o1z P51 o st 3605t %69 e 00'0 [eisuaD - aJUBINSUL - 009
%HEEL- AL SL0P9'y 86'bL Kl % 0'00L- Q0'0r .
. . ) ' %0004 i 8L b06
%@ 90¢ Lo 8559 %69 00008 000 el 69101 sasuadx3 10.4eg - 0058 1930L
B 86'¥55 _ %000} LE'6LG GrE"
%t 0L i 00°0Z6'L . ¥9'LZL ‘660'E 85'6PE'SE
"uE b 00°026'2 66516 %54 o e ES £L650'E2 18430 - Sesuadxg |oIked - 0059
G BoeL %S'¥2- SUELEE £5'500'52 - 0o soueanSU| YIEaH - £159
2681062 buveeYe “ : 00'0 691892 P s (vavl) vior - 2159
wEE . %00 ek SLZLEY 68'290'F 0eBe9') %411/0%QY/ QLS / QL1 - LS9
by 000 oo | %8S BY9ELT 60°260't ZZ 0l 9 LiE . saxeL joifed - 0169
nu\.,_....o 62'189'Z Shziey P BL'GES'L obLig Pttt 815502 sAENS|UNUPY - SoBep, - §0S0
.w._o,mm 00820 nm. 160'L g0 ww.o.,.m. P 95 PGE' 02'558'6 1oyvadsu) Bulpyng - Aejes - £o6o
%Ll ZT0IE 9’ LLE %E e 60L0E 360G Rele 00°005"2 Bulpying - Alejes - Logo
%en e 7T el ) 5 Ora's mm.mvm. 00 ooo.m 00'SIEE 112140 Bulp sdxg osked - 0059
el mN.k_. ) £ESEE'D %P LE- 000052 00'000's 00052'9 sasuadig song - 0939
%g'Z mw @Mmm 00°000°G Heee 00°S25°G 000529 000 suond _bma:mmw Aueg . 0ozo
' Qo0 vl %e'ee- ' S .
“\um.m 000529 000529 & 000 %00 mm.w BOSLL Bunasey pue BUISILBADY - 0LOD
% , %00 000 000 %0000 v ol ! osuedxa
%00 000 OM.Mv %0°00L DO.D 000 %00 awoou| |eye)
%0012 o0z 200 %00 e e
%0004 eosee e %E6E soeesey SWIOSU] USWIISEAL - D0V
698" e s 008 LEY uonensIuWPY BuluoZ - 8oLy
LES'ge LELIOSH h. o0t %' LGe S 05'28¢ UBWIEDI0)UT SOURUIPID - 607
%3 8L % %6 L4 8904 e %b 9. sz 000 siwied Buquinig - 0¥oy
; 9L L gl S5660°1 €z %00GL- 0o 000 SyuLIag [BAIULLIS - 00F
TE 450 2Tl 05'260°2 oS 000k oo %0°00L- 0085’ 00'0z- SywLag B91991T - 0Z0T
by s 00066 000 byl 00°45Z L Py %2 00 orievs oo hitsog 1o15005 - 3108
%Q"00L- ) e WS LL- GRot 0z 0L 00°0Z1 . " .
\oo.oc. 00'99°G 00'ZE0'G wWIE 00'665°6 00'B05E e\eo‘oov. pebard 000 sjuuag Buipjing - oL0v
%t L ‘080" 1L 00'SZL'EL . 0029521 %O0aL 00 auioouy
%51 00°08 i 00°S80°0L %E'E ot 00'S.E el 0Q'vaE'ee 0
%62 OOEVE'S it %b 9 osvo s . 009211 %000}
%b 12 0usho L o %E 09 ooveEs g 0z sdy
%00L L 00'BIL'ES oz e oBuey % N
gz unr abueys ¢, 61 Aewy
aBueys v, 61 unf. s|seq |eniooy
0ZIP0/60
0z0Z 3snbny ybnoayy Arenuer
uositedwo) QLA $S07 2 }j0id

Wd 60:Z
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozewe(ey



g afirg

%09 8Z°G96'06 ZFess'LE %967 or989'lL B0°ZrL'S- %G L6'1E8°EL

£SEZV'T- AwoIu[ AN
%G 0 Lb'201'098 2212698 %S'Z TLPEY'SY 29'885"9% %b 0" ZrLeL'ah (A A asuadx3 |ejoL
%0891 gg0LL- 00'54 %00 000 00’0 %0004 000 00°5L a5u3dx3 9SIN - 666.
%0004 200 ZL0i8'y %0°00L 115} 86'69. %0°004 000 £9°4EY mmmmww_ﬂwm mm”.._wﬂ : NMM
%0003 00'sS 000 %0'0 0o 00'0 %00 000 000 u :
%09 Z8'6EL'8 05LLL'G %621 YT ivL'L 22866 %2 gL 9L'8bZ't £6'SH0L WaussInquiay abies|lW - 008L
%8 00'68¥'6 0008Z'01 %9'LS 00°0£6 000k L %0'8T 005LL'L 00'561'2 lojensupupy SuIU0Z PaIeNuos - S1LL
%8 16~ 00288 06'49 %0001 00'5EL 000 %00 000 000 JBWIBII0IUT PIG PAIOBNHUGD - FLLL
Yt L~ 00'sr9'aL 00'06E'9L %E 98- 00°069'E 00°052'2 %6EZ" 00’892’ 00°008'2 ioyadswy Buiguingg psoenue) - €112
%' ET 0t'285'62 00'86+'98 %204 00°'062' 0'848'e %058 00'G90'E 00'050'S J0p0adsy| (edIUByDBl PAJIENUOD  ZLLL
%b'b- 00°684'€E 00°0LP'2E %lg 00'0Zp's 00 0SE'Y Yal'b- 00'062'S 00'09L'S lojoadsu) [eduioe)3 pajoenuUOD - LLLL
%0'52- 00°00€ 00'5Z2 F) 00'0 00'Q %00 000 000 1squisiy paeog sjeusayyiabiieT-iy - LoLL
%L 62696 96°000'L %08 $T'GEL [T A %T L~ szeel L9671 Jen||ag - uoyds|a) - L1192
%6°LL £B'SZE'Y orLbs't %L1l Co'ors G.'609 %8 TL ¥5'9E5 £8'609 39140 - suoyds(al - 9L
%9'96 26'85¢ 85204 %0'0 66'pY (g2 %O 66t 66'vY (82140} Aunsss - 009L
%ELL 0L pEE £ELLE %G8 PS'¥i 8L°8% %8'E g5y 8z8Y Jeactusy ysedy - 0SS.
%e'D 80'652'2 SE'L9Z'E %65 85’91z 1E'SFE %91 92462 £1'e52 s2MIBN - 0052
%@ 6L vEare 9UZL0'E %E'65 0+'0Z¢ ip'0Ls %00 000 000 SO - weday g BIURLINLIRK - 0SPL
%E PE- ZZELL'L 9BIEL %E'0L- 0S'E6 oo %085~ 00002 008 [EADWAY MOUS/RIRD UMRT - OZHL
%0'00L- 00024 2L 0o %0°001- 00'size 00’0 %0004~ 005z’ 000 asuadxg asesTuay - 00FL
%6'ZhL- 08028 Sz Lb- %0001~ 02'1€2 00'0 %0001 00's0L- 000 S[BLBIBY IUNOSBY - OELL
%L B0 0160 c5IGH' %0'0 00’0 00'0 %00 000 000 (asemyjog/aiempie} Joindwod - §ZL
%E'L 00'GLL 0Z'¥2L %0'0 00°69} 00's9L %00 000 00'0 abeysod - Gy1L
%G g £FSLLL 5Z'0L5') %0 'S O E9L Z8'68 %L ST £FEShH $0'925 so)|ddng 8330 - OLLL
%EBL- 16'808'S 0EZL0'E %L LE- s iEt L0642 Y LE- E:{ol 10'6.2 wswdinb3 a0 - 00LL
%G~ £9'818'9 5.'989'8 %00 ooyl 00y %00 00t o0'PL sedjalag Bununossy - pzgg
%8B veLPE' 10'LLD' %L LL B85 P51 j:iowa: 1 %E'9L- 96759 B6'PG ) (lewssix3) woddng Jandwos - 019
%€ 94 00'08%'0L 0L'9LS'Y %0°00L- 0 ore 000 %L 64 00°00L'2 00°0%F s83g |eba7 - 0089
%T'LE PELEY'S LLBLYL %822 69128 66'690'L %SLE £O'1ZL L6'6L6 1EI3UDE) - BJUBINSU] - DOLY
%0'S £E'6ZY'EEL ZLLPO'E0Z %ZT LLLO0'EZ 0T 446'CE %48 1£'890'cT £LHE6'YE sasuadxy |joshed - 0059 |ejoL
%00 000 000 %0 000 000 %00 000 00’0 18Y)0 - sesuadxz |lohed - GOSY
%TEE 0£'645'52 SPEL0'pE %9'6 BE'L89'Z BL'8EE'T %0EY 68'189°Z SLZLE'Y ajueINsu| 3|e3H - £159
%L $0'9€0'6 15'842'6 %LZ 66'290'L 80°260' % %9 $E'EO0'L £2T'160'} {vavy) vior - 2159
%E'D 94'186'2 89'146'2 %E'0 ZE0LE S LLE %ED zZT0L8 o LLg A/ aRaAV/ QLS /ALT - LLSY
%TZ BRELY'LL LLL99'LL %32 £00re'L ELLLEL %i'Z £E0FE'L YOOLEL saxe] J|oJA.d - 0LSY
%E'T ¥6'28L'25 99'29¢'es %0'8 95°95¢'0 £E'855'g %L'Z 69'09¢'9 CHELS' saneasiuupy - sebeay - 5059
%Y 00°000' LY 00°05L'0% %00 00'000's 00'000's %0'Q 00°000'S 00°000's 10yvadsu Buipling - Aejes - £059
%9'0- 00°052'LS $O'LEG'0S %00 00'052'9 00'052'9 %00 00'052'9 D0°0SZT'9 1E12140 mEu:sMa. asm.m . Emwmo
sasuadxy jjolhed - 0
%0'001- 00645 000 %00 00’0 c00 %0'0 D00 0o suonduasqng g sang - 0549
%EVLLL 0082 00'0ve %0004 000 00'Sy EAR) 00'92 00'st $224 yueq - 00Z9
%G gb- L¥'LOO' SLoLe %0'003- £6'952 000 %0001~ 16'628 000 Bupase pue Buisiiaapy mm .ﬁwxm
%G GL- 89° 490 £GY 69°021'08¢ %Y bE- ZLLLL'ED $S'962' LY %82 6£'622'65 18'82L°2Y awodu) |ejo,
%9'0L- BE'ETL pEoLL %E6E- L4808 oLz % b LE- (A €22 SWIGOU] JUBW)SBALY - ()Gt
%E'B 08'0BE'2L SLEPSEL %9 bl szess't 00°082'L %I'GE 00°090'2 08'264' co_a._ﬁ_:_su«.:m”ﬂﬁw . wmmw
%2 06" 00'ser'L 06'LEL %00 0o 000 %00 000 000 HAWIIOIUT URUIPLY -
%8 28" 00'155'S¥ 00'209'0¢ %9'95- 00°900'2 00’ L0'e %128" 00'69E'6 00'ver'y sHued Buguintd - 0ror
%50 0S'2£9'8L 09'150'62 %G8 DO'GhE'ZL orerL'vlL %¥2T 00725221 00'v09's1 spuuad |ed|ueydsy - pEoY
%L1 00°£98'v2 00'68£'99 %L EL- DUELD'LL 00 LiL'0L %Z 9k- 00'494'6 00'veL'8 sjwiag [eswdaly - 0Zop
%G 000%L'2 05'261'¢ %l - 00°5¥0 L 05428 %G 18- 00088 00°05S S)iad 1212ads - 5L0%
%L 8L 00'£r8'982 00'685'26L %G'LY oO'LLgsE 00°£00°L1 %E b~ 00 LBE'FE 002k LL spuag Bulpiing - wnwwos
abueys v, 8l By - uep 0z _Bny - uep abueyn % 61 Bny 0z By abueyg v, 6L Inf gzinr
IYLOL
0zoz 1snbny ybnoayy Aenuer siseq ey
:om_._wn__.:oo QLA 8507 % 1ljcld 0zir0/60

furoyiny Buipjing ealy 00zetuegey Wd 60:2



} 8bey

08'08Z %¥'8se LEBSY'E TF658°1LT HETPL- LE'2E9'E BOCYZ'S- BRIOOL] JaN

0Z'155'809 %676 £5EZL'E8E LTLZE'YIE %l SOESE'OY Z9'BES'OF asuadxg jejo)
00°000' %0001 00°6L 005 %0'G oo oo asuadx3 OSIN - B66L
00°000'2 %00 000 000 %0'0 000 il Aenno (ended - oz6L
ZL'048't 85694 asuadxg jJsala) - pESL
00°009't %0 00'0 000 %0'0 000 000 asuadxg Bujujes) - 0182
DO0PLZH %6'ZL 00°09t'8 08'LLL'D %9'G6 00'S10'L 8.'866 juslissanquisy abealty - 0082
00°052'0L 0Lt L iojensiiwpy Bujuoz pajsenued . GLIL
05°49 000 UBWAZI0JUT PIO PIIORILOS . FLLL
0000238 %6'G8 CObLE'LE 00°065'81L %¥'E9 00'F0L'E 00'05E' Jopaadsu) Buiquinid pesued - g1iL
00'009'Sk %8'¢LL 0044028 00°86%'9¢ %5802 00°852'y 00'8L8'8 I0)2adsu) |eINEBYIBW POIDRNUOD - ZLLL
Q0'00F'eS %0'L8 A0°052'LE 00 0Ly'ZE %l'ee 00'+¥26'S 00056y 19}aadsu] [eMn08|3 perIRNUGS - LhLL
00°000'0L %0'0 00'0 (i3] %00 000 00'0 Jcp2adsu) Bulpling paraenuod - gpLL
00'00z'L %0'0% 0 oSy 00'sze %00 000 000 Joquiap preog sjewseirg/ebietiy - 1022
0058 %00 0o 000 %0'0 000 000 steaddy o pseog Buipiing - 0022
00°008'} %P 00°002'L 86°000'1 %0'es 00051 (24 Jenyag - auoydalay - 1192
00°009'9 %0'0LL 00°00't oF Lbe'ty %E 0L 00065 $4'609 9940 - auoydalal - 0192
98'685 %9961 26'65€ 85204 %0°00L 6'py 66 b (29140) A3undag - 0092
00285 %t 86 00848 £9LLE %E'EOL STiy BL'8t IBACLUSY USEL) - 0552
00'¥ZP'e %6'00L 002z’ SE'192'C %E0EL 00'592 LE'GHE SAIRA - 00SL
00°'000's %L'68 00'GEL'E 99°4L0°) %158 00'009 LPOLS 2010 - sdleday p edueunUeY - 05PL
00't8F'Z %\'ES 00'8LE'E 99'LEL %0001 00'v8 00'¥8 [BAOWIY MOUSIBIED UMET - OZFL
o0'ogs'ge %0°0 00°DZL' 2L 000 %00 005122 000 asuadx3 aseaT|puay - OFL
00°000'} %Z'9- $9'999 ST L %00 £E'ER 000 S|EHIEHY 30IN0SBY « OSLL
00°6LZ'S %6'EPe 00'8¥9'Z =91 %00 00’0 00’0 {ssemyog atempaey) sindwod - gziLz
00°000't %268 00°62L 0TveL %0004 00'69L 00°c9k 2BryS0d - GLIL
00°008'c %2'8G 00°004'2 ST045°L %662 00'00¢ 2868 s9|ddng 8240 - OLLL
2B'86S'G %F'E8 8Z£89'C 0£'2L0'E %E2Y 9 LbY 10642 uewdinba a2uo - 00LL
002628 %E'GH SLBLL'S G2089'e %0001 00k 0oL saotaag Bununoasy . gzge
92°652'0L %996 LoEse'e V0" L20'S %l LLL 86'¥5L 8£'Z8L (lewsmx3) poddng rayndwed - oLe9
00'000'02 %5'29 00'0ge'L 01945y %00 000z 00’0 sead |ebo - 0089
00059'LL %L POk 0zzL'L LLOLYL %L p0L 08'120't 66'690'L [RIBUESD) - BOURINSU - DOLY
¥9'S96'22E %096 ErE6Y'LLE ZLLP0'E0Z %0O'v6 26'080'62 0z ilg'ee sesuadx3 ||ouhed - 0059 (2101
000 00'0 4910 - sasuadx3 [joskeg - 9059
8.L52'¥S %98 802109 SPEAY'PE %599 1281’y 6L'886'E asueJnsu y3|esy - £1.59
PEE0Z'PL %665 6L /82'6 18'817'6 %0'00L L9E60'L 80'Z60'L (vaw) viob - 2159
PO %E004 9L'L96'2 89'1LL8'2 %E00L Z20LE SPLLE 847/ Q%AY/ QLS /ALY - LISY
8g'aLL'el %286 09°G28° 1L [WaFL:: AN %6'96 BO'EGE'L ELLLE L saxe] |[oiked - 0159
0F'8£2'8 %266 08'28L'6S 99'Z98'ES %666 08°'965'¢ £E'9Y5'S snijens|uwpY - sabepy, - 5059
00°000'69 %656 00°005'Z¢ 00°052'0% %0°00L 00°000'S 00'000'S soyzadsu) Buipting - Aeles - £ogg
00'06Z'18 %656 00'SZL'ES ¥9'LE6'05 %0°00L 00'052'9 00'052'9 lei21gQ Bujppng - Alejes - L0s9
sasuadxg |jouded . poso
00'545 %00 ¢00 000 %0'0 000 000 suonduasqng ¢ seng - (49
00'00Z %2928 00051 00 OFE %0'081 005z 00'S¥ sea4 jued - G029
00'000'2 %0y 00'002'L IR-TR ] %00 000 000 Bupasey pue Bu|siuaspy - 0L09
asuadxg
00'Z£9'808 %5'96 00'Z8L'26¢ 69'081'98¢ %318 00'985'05 ¥5'062° LY awodu [e10L
000z %E LEL 0008 rEoOLL %roLE cool P12 WO JUSWISIAU| - 00St
SLEPSEL 00'09L'L uoneysILIWPY Bujuoz . poLy
05281 00'0 JUBLISDIOIIT FIUBUIRIO - 060
00°06L'c9 Y%l 9L 00°516'6E 00°'208'08 %O'FS 00'b8'S 00'Lr0'e suuag Buiquinid - ooy
00'F00'aLL %S 201 00°045'L 09'LS08L LTYR:T 00'956'6 0r'grL'L sHulled [esiueyoep - 0SoP
007298011 %298 00'259'89 CO'BBE'29 %910+ 00'6.6'6 00'LpL'OL Sliulted |e3L339(3 - 0Z0Y
00°9Z6'L %908 00°'€99'% 05264 %549 00'958 05245 sluad jeisads - SLoY
00°6Z4'0LE %LES 00'208'502 00'6RE'Z6L %55k 004122 00°200'LL sjjuag Buip|ing - 0LOY
llOdL
19bpng |enuuy 39bpng yo o 196png Q1A o0z By - uep 186ipng Jo % 196png 0z Bny
0zZ0z 1snbny s1seq [enisoy
2ouewuouad yobpng sso 9 3y0.d o060

Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey Wd zLz



2:13 PM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

09/04/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020
Aug 31, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/8avings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 127,350.48
Total Checking/Savings 127,684.48
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,330.00
Total Accounts Receivable 1,330.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables / AD.) 707.00
1400 - Prepaid ltems 5,260.14
Total Other Current Assets 5967.14
Total Current Assets 134,981.62
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -54,081.90
1800 - Capital Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 234,861.10
TOTAL ASSETS 369,842.72
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable _ 4,207.94
Total Accounts Payable 4,207.94
Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard 205.46
Total Credit Cards 205.46
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 134,303.09
2100 + Accrued Items 1,683.53
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ 1,123.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 137,109.89
Total Current Liabilities 141,523.29
Total Liabilities 141,5623.29
Equity
3010 - Net Position 206,460.01
Net Income 21,859.42
Total Equity 228,319.43
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

369,842.72

Page 1




2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

- YEARTO DATE AS OF: AUGUST 2020 |
JURISDICTION  |PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 80 $ 39,574
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 89 $ 18,487
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 135 $ 30,613
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 53 $ 8,993
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 7 $ 385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEQOWNER 7 $ 385
_TOTAL COMSTOCK S R s R [ e $ 98,437
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 87 $ 19,305
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 99 4 24,014
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 146 ¢ 23,195
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 69 4 9,729
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 29 $ 1,293
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 21 4 1,045
TOTAL KALAMAZOO | L s el R T ] 5 78,581
PARCHMENT BUILDING 7 $ 88,684
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 7 $ 1,696
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 15 $ 2,375
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 5 $ 768
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 6 $ 330
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ =
TOTAL PARCHMENT | SR 40 $ 93,853
PINE GROVE BUILDING 21 $ 9,122
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 41 $ 6,383
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 40 $ 6,074
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 6 $ 1,271
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION il $ 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 $ 155
TOTALPINEGROVE | Tk 112 $ 23,060
RICHLAND BUILDING 61 $ 34,708
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 68 $ 13,243
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 84 14,182
RICHLAND PLUMBING 49 9,400
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 3 -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
RICHLAND _ ! 263 $ 71,588
"TOTAL | YID o 1237 : 365,519
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - AUGUST 2019 % 2019 - YTD °’°lef§G°EYTT 2
$ 430,585 84.9% 90.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - AUGUST 2019 % 2019 - YTD
1633 75.8%
2020 MONTHLY 2019 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE
CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | $ 27,832 MAR
23 305 APRIL
190 [ $ 42,490 MAY
220 | $ 153,662 JUNE
214 | $ 39,964 JULY
192 | $ 35,780 AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - oCT
- $ - NOV
- $ - DEC
1,237 365,519 2020




KABA(:'

Kalamazoa Area Building Authority

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

i - MONTH OF AUGUST 2020
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE

COMSTOCK BUILDING 16 | $ 2,575
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 15] ¢ 3,471
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 181 ¢ 4,443
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 714 766
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 4 -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] 4 55
TOTAL COMSTOCK 57 | $ 11,310
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 22| & 3,410
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 1414 1,763
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 191 4% 3.7/6
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 41 3 520
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3] ¢ 165
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3] ¢ 165
TOTAL KALAMAZOO . 0 - 66| $ 9,799
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1 45 2
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1] ¢ 95
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 4| $ 596
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -1 8 2
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] $ 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 ¢ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT o 6| $ 746
PINE GROVE BUILDING 1] ¢ 170
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 11] ¢ 1,901
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 9] ¢ 1,381
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 2| $ 516
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -19 ’
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER =] & i
TOTAL PINE GROVE 23| $ 3,968
RICHLAND BUILDING 11] $ 4,802
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 11] $ 1,916
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 12] $ 2,100
RICHLAND PLUMBING 6| ¢ 1,139
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 ¢ -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
RICHLAND 40| $ 9,957
- TOTAL 192| $ 35,780

REVENUE REVENUE

AUGUST 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 59,399 60.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
AUGUST 2019 % 2019 - YTD
227 84.6%




KABAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authotity

mmooRpe

BUILDING REPORT

AUGUST 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 10

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $153,916
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 2

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $467,914

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 39

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $281,750

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in August 2020 - $35,780 vs. Total KABA Revenue in August
2019 - $59,399. This is a decrease of 39.8%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in August 2020 - 192 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in August 2019 — 227. This is a decrease of 15.4%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in August 2020 - $365,519 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue
in August 2019 - $430,585. This is a decrease of 15.1%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 1237 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —1633. This is a decrease of 24.2%.

The August 2020 Revenue of $35,780 is 8.8% of the forecast for August YTD 2020
Revenue (5405,888).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $365,519 is 60% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00°S12$ 00°L90°1€ 020T/52/80  HIVM % d HLANNT YEISIA o uoyppe ademes ,0¢ X 97 mau e Suping M AOVID 026 §S2-90-024d
00°001% 000 0202 /82/80 OT1vononnsuo doysig 135 Ayynn swrey 1sod Funsixs 7 Fumosuuo) AV ONIANIM 152 $52-90-0z€d
00°092% 00'865°12 0T0T/L1/80 Surppng aydpues e (iLy uOIPPE Wool FuIuIp 71 X 9] MAN HAV XNOYL S051  752-90-02dd
00'001% 0070 0202/12/80 OOIE SSE[D TN 3824 UL [[9M PUB MOPULM 559153 JO UONBI[BSISU] 3 ATUIVY ANVYD L09€  062-90-02€d
00'0S1$ 000 02T0Z/0T/80 SUONEAOUNY AB IV N[ Sur[omp SUNSIXa SAOWAL PUE YSOWA(] ISTIVIFILE  8$Z-90-07dd
00°001% 00°0 0T02/81/80 ouf s1op[mg T UEIEOWY ‘sued 1od (UON T JO UOlIEAOUAL JOLIDII] TINO 1251 (¥T-90-024d
00°001$ 000 020T/€1/80 sy apuelN |, 03 3oeds Jueus) jo Aouednooo yo eBury) U T 0TPE  PYT-90-024d
000L1% 0070 0T0T/61/80 UOLOTIISUOT) YPHIPaI] IS FUNSIXS UI SIOFO JOLISIUL MAU 7 PPV @I ANIAVI GO¥T  2¥Z-90-0Zdd
00°05T$ 00°0 0T02/€1/80 SunpRIp YasIg Fuip[mq Surjsixe ysrowa( IS MDIAING N 609 1+2-90-0z€d
00°0L1% 00°0ZEy 020Z/€1/80 NOQ ® 'd (MAVHI “THATHN 938 DN 199 03 H09qY93P 81 X 9] MaN HAV QTHINIVA 1T 8£2-90-029d
000218 00°0 020Z/50/80 OTT dnosg vononnsuol YW Auedoad ut paou se SUOUE[OIA Joap Nedey forydwny 6081 672-90-0T€d
00°001$ 00°0 020Z/L0/80 ireg soPH  1d Jed SA[NPOWL Ad PRIUNOW JOOL i [BISU] NI ANIAVY 0SFS  222-90-0z9d
000018 000 0202/L0/80 [0S SOIPH suefd 1od Joox uo sempow Ad 99 [[BISU] M ANIAVY +P€€  122-90-0z9d
00°0L1$ 00°0ZS 11 (0202/50/80 S YHAINGLANVTIVD  ad Swpping Arun swey jsod 76X 47 MON MI HIMIVZYN 9Z€1  912-90-0zdd
000L1$ 00°000°6T 020T/L1/80 UOSISPUY PIUBIREN  meu & Sulp[ing pue afered Sunsixa owa( AAY INHINY 062 802-90-0zdd
00°001$ 000 0202/£0/80 OTT ALYHIOYd QI sueld 1od 25U9) [Je) 8 JO UOKINASUOD) HAV NVOIHDIN 9 2042 £02-90-07dd
00'051$ 00°0 0202 /82/80 somndgrood ey odjood Bulwunms punoi3ur ppx g1 MON AVA DNIANIN 1578 281-90-029d
00°0L1% 000 0Z0Z/L2/80 suodreD) (9938 1S9MPIN q AU [991s parsetiFus aid 07 X g1 MON HAV AH A G266 TLZ-€0-0Tdd
000L1$ 00°005°T 0202/12/80 SYLOMPOO, (3D 9500)] g xoIdde Fumsixa ue yo az1s sy Suiseatou] A AOOMHSIVIN 0026 +92-50-024d
00001$ 000 020Z/12/80 PO SSPLO TN IS0 SUIISBG UI [[9M PUB MOPULm $$31T2 |[eisu] HAV AVATIND S €616 152-€0-029d
00° 10114 00°6ZE°¢61 0202 /02/80 ou] sIOPIINY ABeqIA UEIHSWY oy yyeq Z paq € L1015 S[SWS 'S 0] S| MON HAV A 989 9%Z-€0-0z9d
00'622% 00" 0zEOF 0Z0Z/¥1/80 ? TTAIVHOVE ‘AOOMYIANN  1pImg 410559908 surey 1sod payoesp monN Hd5699  9¢C-c00Tdd
00051 00°000°0¢€ 020Z/+1/80 BonannsSuoY) [004 Sway  od 93810u0d punoidur 7€ X 91 € SuIj[eIsu] VA VI TIOO M 0816 §22-€0-02€d
00512 000Z5T 0Z0Z/L0/80  NNVZAS ®WVITIA ‘NHOWM  od pasopua ppe pue Joap SUlSIXe SA0WNY JS ANZE N 8186 922-€0-02dd
00°0LTS 00°000°t'1 020Z/50/80 NNOAHA R W2 D TIDINAM  d 1ad [ood punoid saoqe SwpunoLms yoa(] IS HISE N+216  STT-€0-0Tdd
00'595°1$ 00'68S LT 0Z0Z/11/80 SOWOH ULAPH TSV $°C 'SW00IPaq ¢ WM SWOY §/S Y77 MIN SAY JUBAIING M 8618 0ZE-CO-0ZLd
00°218% 00'916°¢S1 02Z0Z/50/80 s1pImg 313qPEYIE 3's ooz Ipue dots 0d stuusl ¥ 096 MON VA TAVT TIND M 9246 S0T-€0-024d
0065 000 020Z/92/80 SuIpIg 29 smopuly SUOSUBH  § PaydeNe PUE SSNOY 0 JOOIAI PUE [0 1ea], AV DI H 9516 0L0-€0-02€d
_’ PRIrg 1unoury anep Ppanssy e sureN 1uesrpddy uonduosaq Jrom SSAPPY # IR g _
0202/10/60 panssy ST J surpnng A[IUOIA



Buipimg = ad4A7 s mursg

dNVv

(02/1€/80 - 02/10/80] <PUOW SNOIASIJ> UL PINSSTOIE(T I
spa03ay v :uonemdog

00°085°€06$ N[ A UOHONIISUO)) [e10T,
00'L66°01¢ Pl [elo], A ST JO IquInN

000L1% 00°096°C1 020Z/12/80 sopmg stase[ ¥ w e aq 01 sTunoofureq ojod 9¢ X pz MAN 88¢ AD YOLLT  LTT-0T-0Tdd
00°051$ 00°000°ST 0202/92/80 1010(1100d M Jood punots ur 87 X ] mau  Sulersyy AV TN H T0€01  0LZT-L0-0ZLd
O00LTE 00°0 0Z0Z/82/80 LSOAL € INHTIV NVARION  JOOI dUWeljal PUe I9TLIOp SULSIXS SA0WSY IS 1AV #108  L92-L0-02€d
00°0LL$ 00'0 0202/0C/80  L¥HdOYd STYLNHI HAISISVH A1035 Z Sunsixs jo Aouednoo( Jo aduey) AMH ONDI €€19  192-£0-024d
00001% 00'0 0T0Z/02/80 B[ODTUA(CT 3933 SS[UPOUL A PIUMOUL JOOI 47 [[eISU] HAV VIONH 6599  652-20-0Z4d
00'0L1% 00 0¥ 0zoz/02/80 DUV R D AAOL YHAINSIAIVI — WI2A03 JOO B [HIM 3P 2] X 8 & Suippy IS NIV T 05L9  962-L0-024d
00°052$ 000 0Z0Z/81/80 UOHINHSUOT) YOWIPa%]  UIp[Ing [RIISWIWOD FUDSIXa JO UOLI[OWS(] I ATINTIAS § 6657 £52-L0-074d
000413 00865y 0z0z/01/80 SHAY[ 7 AMVO NDIFTION 195 03 500p Swipueiseayy £[X 81 JONISUD (I YOTYVH ISTIOT 0628 LET-2070Tdd
00°0L14 00008y 0zZ0Z/T1/80 VSITR TAINVA YEMTHIOIY  aImonns A10559008 PIyoelap 07 X 91 MON NTATITAVA F0L6  S€2-L0-02dd
000L18 00°0P6°T 0Z0T/81/80 SV ® IIT ANOWAVE SIYEGOY  JLON™99p Sunstxa aiy 0} sareis Surfjeisu] JS TIIH NOILVIS S0Z  +€2-L0-02€d
00°051% 000 0Z0Z/50/80 DNOA NHAIOMN SUIOY JO UOTITOUWIS(T IS AgaTdD €19 €€Z-2070zdd
00'001$ 0070 0202/90/80 ¥S d THINVA HOUNOW o durer X ,0¢ pue 3ap ,Z[X 0] 1000su0) HAV DIDOLSWOD S08S  2€T-L0-02€d
00°0518§ 00°0 0202/.0/80 YALSIVILHIVA  [od ‘suejd 1ed [ood punosBur 9ex 81 MAN (1 syOHS NIUAIH OLby  1€2-£0-026d
00°S12Z$ 00°0 0T0T/12/80 SHONVI HONOH 1 pue [JemAIp Jowejur 29e[dal pue saoway IS TDRIVIN 6¥1S 0€2-L0-024d
00'001$ 00'156' 0z0T/L0/80 APOIE SSE[D TN 3894, mopuls $s2I32 , 9F X 67 Ml & Bulj[esu] HAV VIONH 7659 +22-,0-024d
00°0L1$ 00°006°<1 0202/01/80 wAuIsTI 2 WECIUBA paq ueemiaq [[em Buireaq-uou € Fmaoway AAV TN A ¥166  €22-L0°0Z4d
000L1% 00°0 0Z0Z/€0/80 UOHONISUOT) SMESIvA - g0 :ALON sueld 1ad 323p 71X 0] MON IS TIIH NQLLVIS 012 812-20-024dd
00'0L18 00°0ZS 11 020Z/92/80 W AIAVASINN - ue eeled poyoeiep SUNSIXS Jo nonowsq HAV NUVHHTOW 0TS 692-90-024d
00°617$ 00°96L°L1 0Z0z/12/80  TANW OIANVD ‘VAANAISYD  © woospaq e ot goiod 1 X .z ¢ Sunum] MA AIVANOAY 128 292-90-07€d

00°0% 000 0Z0Z/61/80 suoReAOUNY Ae(T [V uoniowsg ISHEAVIFILE  092-90-02dd
000S1$ 0070 0202 /0Z/80 2u] $I010BRU0T) Ad[rEg] 313q0Y $3IMONAS “OSIWL PUB SWIOY JO UONI[OW(] IS MHHDLId N 0ZPE  65T-90-024d
00°0S1$ 00°0 0202/61/80 DTT dHW OOZVINV IV QUIOY 3[IqoW JO UOTI[OWa] 99#% AdYIN/PERISWO 6IST  8SZ-90-0THd
00°051$ 0070 0Z0Z/61/80 OTT 'dHW OOZVINV IV QIO J[IQOUT JO uOUIfoWa(] 0¥ 10T AVALSWIO 6161 £62-90-024d



009914 0zT0Z/€1/80 YT SVYSKT IopeaT [SPOUIDI JUSUWDSBYH A (CIVEIN ANLNAOD 1666 282-L0-0Td
006824 0T0Z/€1/80 SUT 03[ IN[eAE) OUIOY MAN 1S ATIACNVEO 121 082-20-024d
005018 0202/11/80 00 oM JAsqay,  £S01 # YHPUOQ/PUNOIT PUE 13JUT ISBUL MAU - U] UO S21], VAT LIVAQTIR €v9L  LL2-L0-02dd
00 1L1$ 0T02/L0/80 M9 1Sty [BLIOTURTA] 241,] J0J 921AI9S ping TAV AOOISHOD LIS 692-20-024d
00°501% 0Z0Z/L0/80 AOITIONY 2 VAHSC YIS aBered 0] peay JDyFeom PUB qni 19jout Sulppy IS HISE N 168  892-20-024d
00°Z1z$ 0Z0Z/¥0/80 YT W99 1saapnog 940 3oo] 0} J03vadsur ue Sunsonbai st Auedwos sour.msU} HAV YOLOOUI 00S9  T92-L0-0ZHd
00'6Z¢°1$ 0Z0T/90/80 SLIPIH BISHSOL UOTJONHSUOD MAN AV TN F001S  2€2-L0-02d
00'z0T8 0ZT0Z/1£/80 smosg 0,880 DUIOY MON] ADTA AIMOT) 91HC  01E-90-0THd
0070018 QZ0Z/82/80 sngEzan)  YSI 01 9np [aued uLrere a0y 21 Jo wewase|dar Aouafiawyg 71 9p1gT AueT IS 0276 L06-90-0Z%ld
005714 0T0Z/82/80 YT OM095] Imog AeLe ®[0g (DI ANIAVYE PFEE $0S-90-024d
00€T1d 020T/82/80 YT MY 19ymog AvLIE IB[OG I ANIAVY 0SFS  S0S-90-0Z7d
0071818 0202/92/80 | QIAVA ‘SINA,  ShOY WOy sumoISopun Surgums - uieq o[od MaU 10) oLgos[e AV NMVIHTOW 0266 00$-96-02d
001614 0T0Z/52/80 07y DIMD3[Y PUOWIUEL] snedal pue ‘9914198 MAU S)INOID 2anbay T HIMIVZVYN 1281 662-90-078d
00°s01¢ 020Z/42/80 SaTSTpU] Ay 495 [BOLN09PS Sumsixe 01 uds [[Bm pIIRUIWN{[I [ SUNOSUUOT) IS NIVIN F 00 862-00-074d
000114 0Z0Z/€1/80 YT 9y8rT 19pea] [epowal [Ivg PUB USYNTY HAV THOWINGL 808 182-90-074d
006014 0ZOT/11/80 Sumy, ormyendig juawiaserdal adtALeg AT ISMNHANIL 2081 9/2-90-027d
00'501$ 0T0T/L0/80 YT omoer epreg  In0s 3 uo sfod AS1suyg sioumsuo)) uo Jamod [BLISE [[RISU] WA TAV SYVIONOA  0.2-90-07d
00'101$ 0ZOT/S0/80 291195 29 Addng [o1den) [TeIsur DV I Wi PIO $0SE  $92-90-07d
00'0014 0T0T/S0/80 DIII0DTH SUUEA] JNDID YOURIG SORILINT MAN IS NOTOS 926 £92-90-0Zd
00°S0T$ 0T0T/€0/80 O3 ISNOYYSIT, apeIddn 80IAIRS AV LIOWDMOOVIIN 125 092-90-0Zd
000Z14 0z0Z/<0/80 U] ‘sasudIsiug suoy [EMmdo TIBISUL YO3IMS IJSUBI] PUB JOJRISUSD) 1S TTEISVH 2297 657-90-024d
00'S0TS 0Z0T/L2/80 MIpIR[ BNSYIOL uonoadsur 201195 AUSSIaW 1S HI0S N /€26 906-€0-0Zdd
00'591% 0T0T/ST/80 T dvedwory saorazag oy UBI SBAM IINPUGY), "[oUed qns % 1ojouwt ‘dumnd ‘Fuipuoq jood TLL TN 0v20  £62-$0-024d
00°002% 0Z02/61/80 DI 2FR99 SIYSrT ursipron]  9W[ 1941 1591 01 Tamod 1391V apracad o7 2o1alas Aretoduwray, 1S CINZE NSS/S  882-£0-07Hd
00'0L1$ 0T0T/L1/80 T2MOJ 29 UMET BWISUING [[BISUL J0IRIDUID) T AISINTEAS N €046 $82-€0-075d
006014 0T0T/01/80 NVS % ON0d “LONTIAANVA UOTIEA0] 1AW M3TL - 3I1AISS Sujeo0[oy A NFIAVY 1266 $L2-0-074d
00°5¢e$ {T0zT/L0/80 SIOIENUOT) SIS PAIEPIOSUOT) SWIOH MIN SAY JUBAMNMIS M ZTYI8 ZLZ-€0-0ZHd
00°¢ees 0202/L0/80 SIOLENVOT) SHIDI[H PIEPIOSUOT) sy maN AV IVEAIIMS /4 1118 1£2-€0-0THd
00'$51$ 0202/50/80 oo asnoyysiy, 2 Sunsnipe - (paaowar Sutaq [jem AIp Ou) [9POLILI UYL 12 AOOMTTIM L000T  992-€0-0ZHd
00¢11% 0Z0Z/50/80 IR ISTOYYSIT, [suedqns pue [sued JINV 00T MON MCUESIVE TTIOO 2 96501 S9Z-€0-02ed
009114 0202/€0/80 U] 3D DI A9 A 0TT PPV [oued ssu /s JINY 00F 0F operddn so1aleg IS HILZT N8OS 852-€0-0ZHd
00°5L18 0202/S0/80  NMOAIA % W % D DIDINANY Yoop pue dumd 100d 03 oFered wog 211030 Fusuuny IS HISE N+CI6  $¥2-€0-02dd
[T
P2t yumowry panss] are(q sureN Jueonddy uwondussa(y Jropm $SIPPY # U _
0202/10/60 panssy SIId J dpei L A[IUOIN



00°5c8%
00°101$
005514
0076514
006214
006514
00°$¥Z8
00°0¢1$
00°0Fe$
00°651¢
00"0tZS
00'06T$
00°SZ1$
006214

00'G01$
005014
005014
00'vFg
000.2%
000114
000118
00'ZECh
000L1$
00011
00001$

00°s6$
0001
00011
0091
00roT
00S01%
00 F61%
00011
000214

009+1°6$

0Z0Z/50/80 wono0id 21 spqepuadacy
0Z0Z/€0/80 [EOTUEYDS 11
020Z/82/80 DV 23 SunTaL] e dUg
0T0Z/52/80 BB 110JUI0r) [2A0Y]
020Z/52/80 (DTS 1T0JwIoN) [BAOY
020Z/52/80 $9)T0SSY JFPeY
0z0Z/0Z/80 [edtueydsIy 1-Y
0z0Z/L1/80 10 79 UMW BLISUAIIG
020Z/€1/80 [EaTURYSS I -V
020Z/L0/80 Funoon) »p Sunesy ploosspazp
0ZOZT/90/80 STOpIM EASNqY
020T/¢0/80 [EOTURYDaW -V
0T0Z/¢0/80 uonersduyay s1adoy
(20Z/€0/80 voneIaduysy sefoy
:PIMIIg [eI0L
0T0Z/ST/80 amoarg 191ydndurey
0202/ ve/80 ou] ‘sosudIauy SuCy [EILTIS
02T0T/12/80 2UT LI ISTBAET)
0T0Z/12/80 amary 1=dsyg
0TOT/61/80 ues,[ Apury
0Z0Z/T1/80 SurooD) » uneal 09
0zZ0Z/¥1/80 ST VES
0Z0Z/T1/80 839L] NO2g
0Z0Z/01/80 IIMO 29 UMET BWSTIG
0Z0Z/+0/80 UEBTUITI IO WS VB
0Z0Z/+1/80 JWIDI[H IUUER]
0Z0Z/9Z/80 oozewewy] 30O 417
020zZ/1¢/80 o9y Aoy
020T/L2/80 FMO 79 UMET BWSUING
0Z0Z/¥Z/80 07) DI IS0
0Z0zZ/1Z/80 21ATIG (B3I 1)
0Z0Z/¥2/80 suasry Aeg puein)
020Z/02/80 IB[OG IIOL] IO
0202/ L1/80 ORULOHTE +V
0202/02/80 MDA Y3 Y

a[apowa Sulsq FuTp[ing Junsixe 10} welss opfuLds maN

awsoedal 1oeay 11e M
ymewaoe[dal DY 2 dovwINg

1SUT pUB “U0] Z JS[PUEY JIE ()7 I1SIY yitm Io[puey Ie asejdoy
WV SMOPBIN 0L ¢ uoneno (v 0]+ aau) juatwaoeidal 5y
Isjeay (ood 03 109U WO AU SBT MU Uy

SUIOY M3N

[[EISU I0TRIURD)

JWOY MIN

Jusweae[dar Dy 3 o'W
JAWOY M3IN

WO MIN

juawmaseldal aoewin g

yodod Jo3 dwind jeapy

a5e1es o 301Ales aoe[doy

sduBnUuS O AAIS 79 2[od usyoiq aoejdey
X9 U0 1SBW ,, 7 INIM SITAISS PESUIBAO JINV Q0T MU [feIsy]
Burp[ing uonnqrysip swedoxd pue 20150 maN

UOIppY

[[BISUL JOJRISUAL)
[[BISUI IOJRISUAL)
JLOY MIN

[[BISUT J03IaUa0)
[[B1SUT J0JeIRUS0)
NNOIIY YoURIq @0

Y1 WOJT J2MO] J9JBM JUSWYDIR] 2y} 01 Pas) o) Suneredag
ADIALRS JINV 09 7y S[aued 2sny ajeurnys 03 opriSdn 901A19g

[[eisuT J0%RIauan)

sa[aerdanar om) pue 1S1] ULD SUO PPY
apo2 0 dn Surq 01 25107 2[oyM SULIMSY

spesddn so1Al8s JINV 00T

Y 9"y SS[NPOUL IRJOS PIUTIOW JOOI ] [elsu]
sfaued mou ppe 7¢ dwregoy 03 dulegz WO 301AIss afury)

qn3 pana( 10] suNoId SWPPY

LS NIV 1 82ST  09€-90-0ZWd

HNVT HSNI YHIdHI 168F  95¢-90-02Wd

D ANVHIEL S809  ZIH-€0-02Wd

HAV D T 009¢  90F-£0-0ZINd

HAV DI 0098 SO0b-£0-0ZNd

AL I IANMYI 029 v0P-£0-0CINd

AV JuBsalIvag A\ 1118 $6E-C0-0TINd

@I HTANIEIS N €0L8 $8¢-¢0-0TNd

SAY JUBAIINIS M\ ZFI8  08¢-¢0-0TNd

TAL dTANRII 0FL9  89¢-€0-0ZNd

NTVANITZFZe  99¢€-€0-02Nd

SAY WEAIVING A\ PTI8  8SE-CO-0TN

HAV 4d 9228 LS t00ZNd

YA NIV TIALNI N 06601 €C¢-£0-0ZINd
EIVEIEEI T

zS IS1TULIDJ JO I2QUUNN]

YA TIOHS TAVI 8LLET
HAY HLS 08%:T

88¢ WD ¥10ST

AXMH 0P W

IA TIOHS TV 8€SET
18 HL6T 94051

€59 MD 00TT

PAY WZT GTLOT

(N ANITASV €1Z1€

LS HL6Z ST112

LS IST€ 04661

UA SV 8LT

HAV HIVHH 0785

HAV [H T #2010

HAV TN H +166

IS LIDNIVIN 6F1S

HAY MDOLSOD 9¥SS
HAV VION 5599

HAY VOOLVUVS 115¢
IS HOTIVID 910€

962-02-02dd
£62-0202dd
162-02-0ZHd
062-02-0Zdd
€82-0C-02dd
6LC-0C-0¢Hd
84¢-00-0¢Hd
SLZ-0T0THd
€L2-02-02Hd
192-02-02Hd
(S2-02-024dd
10¢81-02Hd
60¢-L0°0T2Hd
S0e-L0-0T4d
S62-L0-08dd
6T LO0THd
68¢-L0-0¢Hd
L8T-L00THd
98¢-L0-0THd
G8Z-L0-0Tdd



00101
00'G814
00'SS 1Y
00°601$
00°6518
00'0E1$
00's+T$
00'sT1$
00'SZ1$
00°SHT 14
00'SFZ$
00'SZ18
00'sS1Y
001018
00°5S1$
00514
00'S61$
00'sZ1$
00'0FTS
00'799%
005514
00°5S1$
00°6S 14
00°621%
00051%
00°6Z1%
00'101%
006514
006918
0069T$
00°SZ1%
00°S0T$
00°101%
00°6814
001014
00'999%
009¢1$
00°521%

0T0ZT/¥T/80
0T0Z/11/80
0z0Z/L0/80
0Z0Z/1£/80
0Z0Z/LE/30
0Z0Z/LT/80
0TOZT/¥ZT/80
0TOT/¥T/80
0ZOT/¥T/80
0T0T/+T/80
0Z0Z/81/80
0T0OT/L1/80
0T0T/L1/80
(202 /¥1/80
0Z02/¥1/80
0Z0Z/11/80
0T0T/11/80
0TOT/01/80
020T/01/80
(202 /¥2/80
0Z0T/£0/80
0T0T/8T/80
0T0T/L2/80
020T/92/80
(0Z0Z/52/80
0Z02/¥2/80
0Z0Z/+2/80
020Z/+2/80
0Z0T/61/80
0Z0T/61/80
0Z0Z/L1/80
0Z0Z/¥1/80
0Z0T/¥1/80
0Z0Z/11/80
0Z0Z/11/80
0Z02/L2/80
0Z02/90/80
0Z0Z/S0/80

[BArUEYISJ 29 J2[10g] wnaoadg
1a11e,] unrefuag

07) POOAN UB(]

Iy 79 Sunesyy oary g
[EOTUEYSIN [1.5

IDM0J 3 TMET BUISUIANG
Bunest] vosiem

OV % Funesy a[e( oY
Funoory 2 Supesy] plooaspaip
[ESTUELY D} 18I0

LIOJWO") [EUOSEIG

uoneraduyay s1foy

[EANUCYITN [1.D

07) Pooy, UB(C]

uroo) % Sunway O3

10178, UTWE(UDY

Iarre,] uneluag

Funoon) 2 Suneal] pdooaspaap
>u] Sumonpuoy) 1y 7 Sugeary g
JUT ‘v0g 3P UNOIIEL] “] g
uoneradnyay s1980y

Iy 23 SunesL] 21y [2g

Furjoor) 2 Sunes woqaIN

DV % Sunesl 3[e( 20H

Iy 29 Sunesp] a8eiro

DV % Sunesy 3[e( o8H
Buroon) 2p Suneary pSooasparp
Bunoor) 2 Sunes(] woqarN

ny x JunesH a1y |pg

1wy 29 Sunesyy aIry P

07) OO UB(T

Aouwinyy ypodueLy

07 POOX, VBT

IS1IE,] URUEUag

Iy 73 Sunesy| amry gL
TeQMeYI A1) (B

suonnjog AFreuy WOl

2014798 79 A[ddng [onden

Juewasedal 1910y 13BN
wsweoedal QY ¢ 90RIUn
waueoe[dal D 2 90BWIN ]

121e91] [ood 01 asnoy woig adid sed punoIdiepun)

woawrgoe[dal Dy 2 d0BWIN I
[[BISUL J0JRISUSN)

OUIOY MON

mawaoe[dar Hy

juswase[dal Hy

SIUN DY 7 PUE SIUN )V AH paiunow joor asepdey
UOTIIPPE 90IJJ0 J0J ¥I0MIMP pue )y

woawsedar Dy
Juswadedal OV 29 sorWIng
Juswaoe[dal 12182y 1ajB M
juswiasedal oY 79 2orWINng
wewaoe(dal Hy
Jusuddedar Dy 29 soruImn ]
wsue[dar Hy

JWOY MU 10 DVAH
UORIPPE 2901530 Jof uonsajoad aig
usursdedal v 2 aoeILIng
justdde(dar D 2 eorUIn]
jusumoeldal Hy 2 eoeun]
wawooe[daI v

SWIOY MU I0] Jre [enuso pue Suidid sen

wawaoedal Oy
Juswaoeldal 13780y 1978 M
juswade[dai Oy 7 ey

Justddedes IMJIPIWNH 79 D/V “soewnyg

wowaoedal DV AH
[1B1SUl DV

QU 03 JAUI] WMUIN[E PUe ASULIIYD 03 [991S SSI[UIRIS [[RISU]

Juawase[dal 19BN 1918 M

[[BISUL DY 39 S0BWIN]
juowase[des 1eresy Iate

od uey mou Swyreisul pue sjoued SUI[Ie0 JUBIPEI SULAOWSY
UBJ 1U3A [[RISUT PUR ‘197897 Iajem ‘soewmy aoejday

[lg3sul D

$T9 DEWAEL] Ok

N STXE $0F
LNNOWHIVd 29¢

M TAOHS NIAAIH 0L
TL ALOAOD TN 1092
JAV [HF peL01

IS HLSZ S 0Z+vT

IS TTIH AV dd v66€

IS HI10E N 116T

@ TIND 0085

HAV S H 9268

AAV LHOTTIAL 0£59
HAV TN H 8559

LS AFGaV 9865

XS H19T N Z8€1

LS SATHIHS 68F

YA JOTAVH LSHIO 2985
A VATICIOOM 2659

HAV [HE 1186

HAV S H 968

NI SYHLNNH 1#€T

HAY NUVEHTNN STHE
ANVTHANID MOTTAA LbLly
AAV TIHGINVD +v2F

M3AA £NUno)) 91pe

HAV AHAMVH 02.1

NT ANId MO TTHA S09%
QATL LSUNHANI €011
NT AMYIHD LTHMS L9¢F
NI STIHRID SSHAdAD 8+8%
VA JOCOEL 95T

1S vl £20T

I AFIA ALLNNOD 017€
HAV MOOUENVID 81¢¢
HAV HOATTO0D 06¥1
TIND 1TSL

HAV HOTANISHA N ¥16€
I wed PO #0€E

COt-81-0Cd
9.¢-81-0ZNd
69¢-81-0ZNd
S1r-L0-02Nd
LT+-L0-0ZNd
01t~ L0-0Td
COP-LO-0TINd
Z0t-L0-0ZINd
66¢ L0 0ZNd
96¢-L0-0Zd
16%-L0-0TNd
68¢~L0-0Td
88¢-L0-0CNd
£8¢-L0-0CNd
18¢-L0-0Cd
8L¢-L0-02Nd
SLeL0-0CNd
£L€-10-0TNd
TLE-LO-0TN
P9e-L0-0ZNd
PeE-LO-0CNd
F1+-90-0ZINd
60r-90-0TINd
80+-90-0cd
LOV-90-02Nd
L0t-90-02Nd
86¢-90-0ENd
L69790°0CNd
€62 90-0CINd
C6E90-0ZNd
98¢-90-0¢Nd
¥8¢-90-0CINd
28E-90-0TINd
LLe90-0CINd
PLE-90-0CINd
S9¢-90-GCNd
£9¢-90-CZINd
T9¢-90-0TNd



0¥'€8¢YZ$ PaIIrg TeloL, CCT  ISIMUIDJ JO I2qUUNN]

00'1¥6'C¢ PG [el0L 61 1S)TULIDJ JO IqUUnN]
00'SHTH 0ZOZT/01/80 Fuiquunyg sprsoye] so1310 SurqumiJ IMHOF W 691-02-02dd
00reLTd 020Z/01/80 SS91T N0 SMWOY MAN AV T CZLOZ  L91-02-02dd
00'001% 0T0T/vT/80 u] Sunear] 2 Suiquing ssnoypoom TUSWADR[al ID1RY JOTBAN AV TSQUOHTLILA $9S9  9/1-20-0Zdd
000018 0202/02/80 ouT preqqnly A BT Wowaor[dor 11BOY INBA 19 MOCTVIIN CTTIA 889F S/ 1-£0-02dd
00°0% 0ZT0T/L1/80 Surquunyg vostoneg SWOTY MIN 1S AFIACGNVEO 121 €/ 1-.0-02dd
00'SL1S 0T0T/21/80 Buiquini g Ha J)[1] UOT pUR “ISUSJOS “Jajesy I3)em [[eIsu] 1S TAVATVIS 89¢T  TA1-20-02dd
00°'157$ 0T0T/11/80 Suiquing] vosIaNE awoy MaN 1S AHIAGNVYEO 121 0L1-L0-02dd
00'001% 0z0z/€0/80 VIAOLIIA YOVd UOTDSMULOY [3mag IS SNVTIACOM §8T  €91°20°02dd
00'001$ 0ZOT/E€0/80 yue T, ondag so1p UOLIISULOD 19MIG ISSUOD T 0VSS  Z91-£0-02dd
00°001$ 0Z0ZT/1E/80 sivowasordwy swo] 1g ued Jamoys Juewesedey] 1S ATHHAVA €162 6L1-90-02dd
0070014 0z0Z/61/80 suf s3spuduy yueT, sndeg wapop UOLIIUTIOD Jamag 1S AANTO S287  +41-90-02dd
000224 0Z0Z/+0/80 eduisnry Aien urcoqyjeq doys 107 JuIs AIpune| ‘121eay Jajem ‘WOoSyIes] SUMBY 20/Z  €91-90-0Zdd
00°001$ 0202/£0/80 JUT PIEqQUE] A\ JTCT Juawaoe]dal Ioteay JTBA [198eg NZIE  $91-90-02dd
00°001% 0Z0Z/1£/80 sUONNOS Yieg om0 UOISTSATOD JAMOYS 0 gh T S YOTIVINIA 4426 8L1-60-02dd
00°¢8ze 0Z0T/L1/80 sa01a12g Smqum|g souadng WO M3N DAY JUBADLINIG M\ §S18  ZL1-CO-0Zdd
00°001¢ 020Z/01/30 wer 2 Jwqumg Hnend) Jusuraoeday Ia1eay JaEm O NIV 6529 891-50-02dd
000014 0ZOT/11/80 $OWOH UIMP Ua[[Y UOII3UUOD Jamag SAY JUBAILTUS A\ 8C18  991-€0-0Zdd
00'8.2¢ 0Z0Z/€0/80 $931A12G Surquingg Jouadng JWOY MIN DAY JUEAITUS M 9218 L9L-C0-0Zdd
00'8.2% 0T0T/€0/80 s201419g Surquing] zouadng SWOY MIN DAY TUTAIINIS M 2618 091-S0-07dd

surquingg

0b'96Z2°C1$  :PaIIrd 1e10], 29 SHULI™J JO Joquum N
00°S11$ 0202/82/80 suedoig gD yue) 41 £SO 0022 SIH-07-0TId
00¢z1$ 0Z0z/12/80 my 2p unesl] 231V Jog juswase|dal ovewing IS HL6Z 0STFL  S65-0Z-02d
00°SZ1$ 0Z0T/L1/80 00) poos, TE(T 90BILINY 47T 95815 7 94,96 [[eISU] 1S (INZE 0Z8F1  L8C-0T-0ZNd
00°0¢14 0Z0T/T1/80 Furoony 2 Sunesy 1Dg [[eISUL I0JRIQUI0Y IS TIL6Z 9L051  6L5-02-02Nd
000ET4 0ZOZ/01/80 10 B BT BWSUSIG [[EISUL I0TRIUSD) T ANITASYY 1216 1L-07-07d
0F9%E 020¢/€1/80 ouf Suroon) % Sunesry sy AS Sur009 Ie 90107 pue WRYSAS Suesy J00[) Ul MIU [[eISu] AAMHOF W 0L6-0Z-02Nd
006514 020z2/92/80 [FINNOE % { AHLOWIL ATTNI soewny suedod pue [ood Sunsixs oy J33EsH AV HLO €46/7  19§-02-0TNd
000614 0Z0zZ/L0/80 UESIYSI JO dMI09]H SOUE[Y [JEISUl J0JRI3USD) IS HL6Z SZTLIZ  196-02-02d
005214 0z0T/€0/80 IV 29 Sunesy a[E(y oy juswaoe[dai Dy AV HILO0Z 65482 6S$-07-02Nd
00'SS 14 0Z0Z/1¢/80 Sugoor) 73 Sunest FOQRIN swaor[dar Dy % 9oruIn ] LSUNHINTE 916 914-81-0TNd



[02/1€/80 - 02/10/80] <1PUOW SNOMADIF> UI PansSIaIp( WIS
NV

Suquingg = od4 [ums gImursg

O ENUEYDS = 2dATIWID JITWId ]

VO B9 = 2dA s muIag

sprooay v uonemdog



b SRR RO PULID
0002z S99 [10] puesny

sproo2y] Iy :uonemdog

Arewrwung 130doyg

00°02C$ adA T, 30,1 s394 [er0 L,
¥ :9dA Y, 30,1 SIUISJ [BIO T,
pasosddesiq orpadsuy souguauEly AHadolg 0Z07/71/80 ssuonoadsug
JuauIy23EJ wosg 1senbar soveusiumepy Arador g :uondiasa(g ppom
00°55% 020T/F1/30 ARV SNVIN NASNVH 0S0-011-20-90 A MATATAATL N 128 690-81-07Sd
pasoxddesi(y onvadsuy souruaurey Auadoid 0707/87/80 :suonoadsug
oozewe[ey] woj 1senbar ssususurey] Lrodorg mmondirosa(g oM
00°6S% 020Z/ST/30 T MOAVEN AMLNNOD 0G0-081-C21-90 ACAISANNAS 8102 €.0-90-02Sd
paaozddesiq onoadsu] sourueuIely Aledold 0TOT/9T/80 :suogoadsug
oozewe[ey] woIj 1sanbay soueusurepy Hradorg :uondurosa(g oM
00°65% 020T/ST/30 HWIVIV AQVOd TIND LT0-01€-21-90 9 # THXHL 80+T TL0790-02Sd
pasoxddesiy onpadsuy soweuaiureiy Aedolg 0T07/90/30 ssuondadsug
corEwiE[ey Wor] asueumurely Lradorg wwondmoseq Hiopm
00654 0Z0Z/90/30 AAQTT ‘ITTNMLL Obp-0FP-10-90 AV TIIVIN €O1E 990-90-02Sd
[e10 T, 994 Py k(g RuUs) Iquny] [90FeJ ssarppy qof # MuIdg

mId J Teroadg

0202/ 10/60 ~ sysonbay soueusrurepy Lradorg ATIUOA



loz/1¢/80

- 0Z/10/80) <YIUOW SNOIASL]>

Ul pa[npayoga ] aie( uondadsuy
NV

(FH4) ATOH = snyeigmuag
ANV usg

feoads = adATiimue g e

oty s amanhasr



00°0¢C$  :SI3] [EI0 ] pueIy

sprooay v vonendog

Arewriung 130doy

00°027$ adA Y, 30] 33 Ter0],
' % :9dA 1 30,1 SsimuIa g B30T,
pasoiddy uonoadsu] 10205 1310 0Z07/01/80 ssuondadsug
uonIdsur 193208 1910 mwonduosa(g JIom
00654 020Z/50/80 HIEIOVT QANVATVTIIA £80-9SF-€C-20 NI 10LL $90-L0-0TSd
pasoxddy uoraadsuy 12es 1219 070T/61/80 ssuondadsug
uonoadsur 19908 1915 :uondurasacg qiom
00°66% 070T/81/80 OTT T SONIA'TOH v vl 0Z0-1E€F +1-90 1S NIV H 20ZZ 0L0~90-0ZSd
pajeoue) uonoadsu] 1208 1A 0Z07/L1/80 :suondadsuy
pasoaddesiq uonoadsu] 108 199 0Z0T/61/80 :suonsadsuy
vonoodsut 1ayo0s Jo10py  SWORdLIOSa( 30
00654 0202/ ¥1/80 LVN ZINVI dHOSLOAA OCI-STFC1-90 (T HITIVZVN 1281 290-90-0ZSd
pasoxddy uonoadsuy 195208 1P 0Z0T/50/80 ssuopdadsug
2D1AT2S U0 Uxt) 01 vonaadsur - 330 MO :monduosaq o
007ss$ 0Z202/£0/80 OTT*SHWOH dal 0LE-SOFV2-90 AV CTTALDNTEAS SZEE CO0-90-0ZSd
101, 93, paIsauy e PUBQ LDUINN 9018 ssa1ppVv qof # NwId g

TWId J Te102dg

020Z/10/60

1sanbay UM - TUrIa g Te10adg ATUOIN



SIS J [B10 ], PULIn)

1sanbay loum(Q = A108a1ey UL
O uonoadsuy

193005 RN = Al0Fae) julag
WO uotssaxddng

POOH = AI03312) UG

p:(0]

nuad [eoads = AoFaenus
ANV

[0Z/1£/80 - 0Z/10/80] <Ypuocw
STIOIASLI> Ul PINSS[NECT NULIS]



